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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

The address of the register office of the Company is
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda.

The principal activities of the Group are distribution of
films, sub-licensing films rights, and investments in
securities.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”),
which is a collective term that includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”), and
Interpretations (Ints) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. In addition, the financial
statements comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statement is historical cost as modified for
the revaluation of certain financial assets and buildings.

The Group’s books and records are maintained in Hong
Kong Dollar (“HK$”), the currency in which the majority
of the Group’s transactions is denominated.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEETBERBE &)
POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued) WBEXE (&)
The preparation of the financial statements requires REMEHREN  BEEEAEERAN
management to exercise its judgement in the process NAZET KR BEAITELAE -
of applying the Company’s accounting polices. The kamEzHESSEEM &S5
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or I REEENBERKREEANBRZMN
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates a2 &l -
are significant to the consolidated financial statements.
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs HRAHFET T E B BHREER
In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards RZZTRF @ AEBERMALTEE
and Interpretations of HKFRSs below, which are XBHEBE A %Eﬁ?‘#&:‘:/iﬁ“ el
relevant to its operations. The 2004 comparative figures KIEFT R RRE T TNFHER
have been restated as required, in accordance with HFERTERREURTEET -
the relevant requirements.
HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements BASHENEIR BHEHRKRZZET
HKAS 2 Inventories rAEE .ﬂ‘ AERIE25, TE
HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements BEEGHERNETRE HERER
HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in BB ERESS SEBK - 2&
Accounting Estimates and Errors et g Rk
s
HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date RAETEIERE105 £EHEKSE
HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment BETEERE16E WE - - BE R
B
HKAS 17 Leases EEGHENFE17TR HE
HKAS 21 The Effects of changes in Foreign BB ERE215% 9|\’§% KEE) 2
Exchange Rates TE
HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs BB BRI FE235% 1%%TEX¢
HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures R G ERFE 245 E’ﬁ@/\i?&ﬁ?
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial BB ERE27TR HFREe RBILTB
Statements =
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and BAESFTERES2 ST HE - HE
Presentation & 2%
HKAS 33 Earnings per Share BB EFTERE335% FRAF
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets BB TEIERE36H EERE
HKAS 38 Intangible Assets BB ERTEREI8Y EFEE
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and BAESFEREI9 ST A - R
Measurement REtE
HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes-Recovery of Revalued A ENRE FEH — kO
Non Depreciable Assets F 215 KEM 2 AT
HKFRS 2 Share-based payment BEAUBHmEEN  AROGEXXM
B 255 2 FIE
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations BB BHREER  EBEH
% 35
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16,
21, 23, 24, 27 and 33 did not result in substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies. In
summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interest, share of net after-tax results of
associates and other disclosures.

— HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 23, 27 and 33 had no
material effect on the Group’s policies.

— HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s
policy. The functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated based
on the guidance to the revised standard.

— HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related
parties and some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
reclassification of land use rights from property, plant
and equipment to operating leases. The up-front
prepayments made for the land use rights are expensed
in the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease or when there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement.
In prior years, the leasehold land was accounted for
at fair value or cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment.

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
classification of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets. It
has also resulted in the recognition of derivative
financial instruments at fair value and the change in
the recognition and measurement of hedging activities.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
measurement of deferred tax liabilities arising from the
revaluation of an asset. Such deferred tax liabilities
are measured on the basis of tax consequences that
would follow from recovery of the carrying amount of
that asset through use. In prior year, the carrying
amount of that asset was expected to be recovered
through sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. TEETBRME ®)
POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued) REEE (&)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) HRAFET T E B BFHREER
(&
The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in KMBEEN G HmEENF2REEH
the accounting policy for share-based payments. With MBOE XX N2 RIAZ G RRE
effect from 1 January 2005, the Group recognises the gy - —_TTHFE—A_BE -
fair value of share options granted as an expense in REBBAREHERE A FEIZS
the income statement over the vesting period with a BB SR ARX - WiHERE
corresponding increase being recognised in an option EERABRERE o B EERE
reserve. The related option reserve is transferred to FERBRERSE ATEEENRE
share capital and share premium, together with the TEEEREERARRRMDEE -
exercise price, when the option holder exercises its
rights.
As transitional provision set out in HKFRS 2, the cost RE B MR E R R B 25 2 BIF AR
of share options granted after 7 November 2002 and g RZEE_F+—-—HAtRER
had not yet vested on 1 January 2005 shall expense HIER—TTRFE—A—BINKES
retrospectively in the income statement of the 2 M8 IR R B AN S 3B MR B A EA R 2 W
respective periods. The Group has taken the mRIERY - AEBEHAZEB
advantages of the transitional provisions under which B3 B REARZTT -G+
all of the Company’s outstanding share options granted —ALBEREREZHRITERR AR
after 7 November 2002 were all vested at the date of REVENELERERRES -
granting the share options. As a result, the adoption Ut - RAB BB S ERFE25RH AR
of HKFRS 2 does not have material impact on the SEBE-—ZTZTHAET+=_A=1+—H
Group’s financial position for the year ended 31 EFEZ2HBRATEENFZE o
December 2005.
The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38 RME B HmEERZEI BE=
results in a change in the accounting policy for s R 553655 I &8 & s £ Al 55 3857
goodwill. Until 31 December 2004, goodwill was: BYNEZGBEBMES - RZF
TNFE+=-—A=+—HAa HEAE
—  Amortised on a straight line basis over a period — BN F5220F 2 BIE N EHE
ranging from 5 to 20 years; and i &
—  Assessed for an indication of impairment at each — REEHEEBRBEDREDLT
balance sheet date. i o
In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3: RIBEE BN G HmELERFEIFR 2B :
—  The Group ceased amortisation of goodwill from — AEBEH-ZZHAF—A—HRE
1 January 2005; THETHEHE
— Accumulated amortisation as at 31 December — RIZEENE+ZA=+—H2
2004 has been eliminated with a corresponding REtEHE RS - WAERER D
decrease in the cost of goodwill; and BN
—  From the year ended 31 December 2005 onwards, — HBHBEE-_EZELFT_A=1+—
goodwill is tested annually for impairment, as well HEFER BESFRERR
as when there is indication of impairment. B REETRENR -
—TThFEFR | EXZEEBEEBRAA
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

The Group has reassessed the useful lives of its film
rights in accordance with the provisions of HKAS 38.
No adjustment resulted from this reassessment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made
in accordance with the transition provisions in the
respective standards, wherever applicable. All
standards adopted by the Group require retrospective
application other than:

— HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of
property, plant and equipment acquired in an
exchange of assets transaction is accounted at
fair value prospectively only to future transactions;

— HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for goodwill
and fair value adjustments as part of foreign
operations;

— HKAS 39 — does not permit to recognise,
derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments
in securities” to investments in securities and also
to hedge relationships for the 2004 comparative
information. The adjustments required for the
accounting differences between SSAP 24 and
HKAS 39 are determined and recognised at 1
January 2005; and

— HKFRS 3 — prospectively after 1 January 2005.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FESHHEERE »)
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued) mAEXE (&)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) AT EIETE BB HEER
(&)
Effect on the consolidated balance sheet at 1 January HR=—ZFEERF—H—HZHEEEER
2005: BXRzZE:
Effect of adopting
Rihz &
At 1 January 2005 HKAS 17 HKAS 39 HKFRS 3
R-ZZRF—-HA—H EEETER BASHEN BEMBERE
FATH £39%%  ERIZE3HR
Interests in
leasehold Financial Business
Effect of new policies land instruments combination Total
FBER2HE HELHER ¢@MIE ERxeHt @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
AT T T FHET
Assets BE
Decrease in investments
in securities BHEEBERD - (59,732) - (59,732)
Increase in financial assets BRAFETA
at fair value through BaikZem
profit and loss & ELE = 41,732 = 41,732
Increase in available-for-sale o] fit & S Rl
financial assets BEEM - 18,000 — 18,000
Effect on the consolidated balance sheet at 1 January HR_ZFEMF-—A—AZHFEERE
2004: BEEXZFE:
Effect of adopting
Rz g8
At 1 January 2004 HKAS 17 HKAS 39 HKFRS 3
R-—ZZENF—-—HF—H EREER BB ERN BEAUBRE
FATH £39%%  ERIZE3H
Interests in
leasehold Financial Business
Effect of new policies land instruments combination Total
NBRZEE HELTHER ¢WMIA ERSH @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T T FAET
Assets BE
Decrease in property, e
plant and equipment L (3,084) - — (3,084)
Increase in interests WATEE T i
in leasehold land ‘I m 1,932 - - 1,932
(1,152) - - (1,152)

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. TESTHBEME ©)
POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued) mAEE (&)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) J?F/%Ug FaT KT B B R EER

Effect on the balances of equity at 1 January 2004 and
2005

EZ/&%E‘? ﬁ?Z?/E.'

Effect of adopting

Rinz s 8
HKAS 17 _ HKAS39  HKFRS 3
FEREER BREHEN FRUERS
FATH £39%  ERIE35H
Interests in Financial Business
Effect of new policies leasehold land instruments combination Totfll
NBER2HE HE TR ERMIA X gt et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FE T TFET TFET FET
1 January 2004 —2ENE-A—-H
Decrease in properties =]
revaluation reserve (2,638) — — (2,638)
Increase in retained profits R R B R A3 1,154 = = 1,154
(1,484) — — (1,484)
1 January 2005 —Z2ZRE-A—H
Decrease in properties MES G
revaluation reserve {5 18 R (812) = — (812)
Effect on the consolidated income statement for the HEE—_FTTNFR_TTOFT
years ended 31 December 2004 and 2005 —A @#’ HIEFRZ 45 E Wan 7%
24
Effect of adopting
Rz &
HKA$ 17 HKAS 39 HKFRS 3
BEREERN BRI RN FRMERE
EATH 8395  EREIR
Interests in Financial Business
Effect of new policies leasehold land instruments combination Total
HBERz2EE HET R ERMIA EXSH # 5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'00(_)
AT T T FHET
Year ended 31 December 2004 HZ_-ZZTM&
+=ZA=t+—-H
LEE
Decrease in administrative THFHE R
expenses (43) = = (43)
Total decrease REFRERE
in loss for the year W B (43) = = (43)
Increase in basic loss BRAREE
per share (HK cents) 2 (B AL) = = = -
Increase in diluted loss per TR EEEE
share (HK cents) 20 (B AL) - = = =

46 Riche Multi-Media Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2005



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. TESHTHEME &)
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued) WBEXE (&)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) HRAFET T E BB HREER
(&)

Effect on the consolidated income statement for the HEEZ—TTNER LT RFAf =

years ended 31 December 2004 and 2005 (Continued) A=+—HIFEZHEE KR ZF
Z (&)

Effect of adopting
Rz

HKAS 17 HKAS 39 HKFRS 3
EREED FRETER FEMBRE
175 395  ER|E35R

Interests in
leasehold Financial Business
Effect of new policies land instruments combination Total
FBEzEE HET R ¢®MIE ERSH @t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FE T FET FET FHET
Year ended 31 December 2005 BEEZ-_ZZTHH
+=A=+—H
IEEE
Increase in prepaid operating RS
lease payments e m 10 - - 10
Total increase in loss for the year A4 [Z 18
EmaeEE 10 - - 10
Increase in basic BREAEE
loss per share (HK cents) 120 (L) - - - =
Increase in diluted BhREEEE
loss per share (HK cents) 120 (L) - - - =
There was no material impact on basic and diluted AN A A gt R £ 395 k&AM
earnings per share from the adoption of HKAS 39 and ERAFIRATRERNREERA
HKFRS 3. WEEBRTZE -
There was no material impact on opening retained BN 7S B 15 AR RN BB 258 IR B S B
profits at 1 January 2004 from the adoption of HKFRS BmELERNESRHENR _ZEZTNEFE—A
2 and HKFRS 3. —RAZHNREBRANEBEERTLE -
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

No early adoption of the following new Standards or
Interpretations that have been issued but are not yet
effective. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006:
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast

Intragroup Transaction
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

HKFRS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee

(Amendment) Contracts
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosure

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contain

a Lease

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The
revised standard will affect the disclosure about
qualitative information about the Group’s objective,
policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what company regards as
capital; and compliance with any capital requirements
and the consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 will replace HKAS 32 and has modified the
disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 relating to financial
instruments. This HKFRS shall be applied for annual
period beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the
adoption of the other pronouncements listed above
will not have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements in the period of initial application.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEETBERBE &)
POLICIES (Continued)
A summary of significant accounting policies followed REERARRD A BB m& Ry
by the Group and the Company in the preparation of Azx2= uﬂEﬁl ﬂ%?&%ﬁﬁll R
the financial statements is set out below:
(a) Basis of consolidation (a) #HmEERE
The consolidated financial statements incorporate RAEVERERBIEARE REH
the financial statements of the Company and its BARBEES T -_HA=1T—H
subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year. 2RI o
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed FAMKExEERNBAR 2%
of during the year are included in the consolidated FEHBEWEARB AR EE D
income statement from the effective date of EAEMBE (RFBRME) 5T A
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, mElmEk e
as appropriate.
(b) Revenue recognition (b) W=HER
Revenue from the distribution of films is £ ?E?éﬁﬁ W as 7 52 4% 22 mm 2K
recognised when the video products or master BERTEMHNETERP KA
materials of films are delivered to customers and T%Eﬁﬁ& B AR ©
the title has passed.
Revenue from sub-licensing of film rights is EREZBRITEMSHEERE
recognised upon delivery of the master materials HETEMENE TR R AR o
of films to customers.
Revenue from sale of advertising rights is SH B 2 W s T RE S IR R
recognised when the right to receive payment is TR B ABR ©
established.
Proceeds from sales of financial assets are ﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁaﬁklﬁﬁﬁ\“
recognised when sale and purchase contracts EREBEFRGRAR -
became unconditional.
Dividend income from investments is recognised ®E 2 KR EWA TR IR R 7] Bk
when the shareholders’ right to receive payment B2 RER e ST R ABR o
has been established.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by FEWATIRIERKREERNSHE
reference to the principal outstanding and at the N B 7 2 i s 8 L A AER o
interest rate applicable.
—ETRFFR | EXRZEESEERAA
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment of
assets, or whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the year in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when
the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant policy for that
revalued asset.

i. Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
higher of its net selling price and value in
use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an
arm’s length transaction while value in use
is the present value of estimated future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing
use of any asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of asset that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

ii. Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
of goodwill is reversed only if the loss was
caused by a specific external event of an
exceptional nature that is not expected to
recur, and the increase in recoverable
amount relates the reversal effect of that
specific event.

2.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEETBERBE &)
POLICIES (Continued)
(c) Impairment of assets (Continued) (c) BEERME (&)
ii.  Reversals of impairment losses (Continued) ii. BEBEZE(E)
A reversal of impairment losses is limited to 1B B 18 R P i I A PR iR 1
the asset’s carrying amount that would have FERABEEEMNRERE
been determined had no impairment loss EZEEREE - REEISE
been recognised in prior years. Reversals o Ty iR 0l 2 FEET
of impairment losses are credited to the Az 3R o
income statement in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.
(d) Impairment of financial assets (d =mEERE
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date AEBERBELGERTHEES
whether there is any objective evidence that a EANEEERER—EHS R
financial asset or group of financial assets is BEX—HeBmEED R
impaired. B -
Assets carried at amortised cost L R S iR 2 B E
If there is objective evidence that an impairment fini A %5 B0 75 15 R s DA SH K AR 31
loss on receivables carried at amortised cost has BRZEWRBEEERERAE -
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured BlEAEEEcRAEERMEHR
as the difference between the asset’s carrying HErARBESRE CFEENER
amount and the present value of estimated future EEZRAREEER) WRAE
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that BAE (BRI SRR E 2
have not been incurred) discounted at the BEREFME) R 2BEME ZE
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. o AHMEEREENABERE
the effective interest rate computed at initial )EP}BZ%L\}EﬁﬁBEEVEﬁTfﬁH
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is FHREEESENERRE
reduced either directly or through the use of an A o
allowance account. The amount of the impairment
loss is recognised in profit and loss.
The Group first assesses whether objective AEEEEHAGEIEEE 2
evidence of impairment exists individually for Fﬁﬁ?iﬁ?ﬁﬁ Tt ER
financial assets that are individual significant, and BRBAETERNFERE - W
individually or collectively for financial assets that FEEREEM s R EEHETT
are not individual significant. If it is determined FE T EREERBEBET
that no objective evidence of impairment exists BRIk £ RFERE o 6 &M@ 5
for an individually assessed financial assets, -HEZiaﬁﬁfZ (EmESEH
whether significant or not, the asset is included HE)BETREEBRERBERT
in a group of financial assets with similar credit ERE - AZBEEEEA—4
risk characteristics and that group is collectively BEBREEERRY |EZ@E$;§
assessed for impairment. Assets that are ERN THZEASHEERS
individually assessed for impairment and for which TE R B B VE BT A o WS (& J
an impairment loss is or continues to be SEAh R (B 2 & E sk BB (B R 18
recognised are not included in a collective EHAREERIAAER  EHEEE
assessment of impairment. AT g M ARLRRETHA °
—TThFEFR | EXRZEEBEEBRAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
impairment was recognised, the previous
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement, to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective that an impairment loss on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried
at fair value because its fair value cannot be
reliably measured, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Impairment losses on these assets are not
reversed.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit is the profit for
the year, determined in accordance with the rules
established by the taxation authorities, upon
which income taxes are payable.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary
difference can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill (or negative
goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than
a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset realised. Deferred
tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings are shown at fair value, based on
periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by
external independent valuers, less subsequent
depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the
date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount
is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
All other property, plant and equipment are stated
at historical cost less depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(f)

(9)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are credited to properties
revaluation reserves in shareholders’ equity.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against fair value reserves
directly in equity; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Each year the
difference between depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset expensed
in the income statement and depreciation based
on the asset’s original cost is transferred from
fair value reserve to retained earnings.

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or
valuation of items of property, plant and
equipment over their estimated useful lives and
after taking into account their estimated residual
value, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 2% on straight-line basis
Leasehold 33.3% on reducing
improvements balance basis

Office equipment 20% on reducing balance
basis

Motor vehicles 20% on reducing balance
basis

Furniture and fixtures 15% on reducing balance
basis

The gain or loss arising from disposal of an asset
is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the income statement.

Interest in leasehold land

Interest in leasehold land represents prepaid lease
payment made for leasehold land. Interest in
leasehold land is stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of interest in
leasehold land are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the relevant interest in
leasehold land or the operation period of the
relevant company.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

(i)

1)

Film rights

Film rights represent films and television drama
series produced by the Group or acquired by the
Group and are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any identified impairment losses.

The cost of film rights is amortised in the
proportion that actual income earned during the
year bears to the total estimated income from
the reproduction and distribution of films and sub-
licensing of film rights. The amortisation period
will not exceed twenty years.

The portion of film rights expected to be
amortised within twelve months from the balance
sheet date is reported as a current asset. The
portion of film rights expected not to be amortised
within twelve months from the balance sheet date
is reported as a non-current asset.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost, less any
identified impairment loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share
of the net identifiable assets of the acquired
subsidiary/associate/jointly controlled entity at the
date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities is
included in intangible assets. Goodwill on
acquisitions of associates is included in
investments in associates. Goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses
on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for
the purpose of impairment testing.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

U]

(m)

(n)

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of
its associates for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interests in associates are stated
at the Group’s share of the net assets of the
associates plus the premium paid on acquisition
in so far as it has not already been amortised to
the income statement, less any identified
impairment loss.

When the Group transacts with its associates,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant
associates, except where unrealised loss provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred.

Club memberships

Club memberships are stated at cost less any
identified impairment loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the
first-in, first-out method.

Film rights deposits

Licence fees paid in advance and/or by
instalments during the production of films under
licensing agreements for the reproduction and
distribution of films and sub-licensing of film
rights, in specific geographical areas and time
periods, are accounted for as film rights deposits.
The balance payable under the licensing
agreement is disclosed as a commitment.

In those cases where the Group is unable to
exercise its rights under a licensing agreement
because the film producer fails to complete the
film, the Group writes off the difference between
the advances made and the estimated recoverable
amount from the film producer.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Film rights deposits (Continued)

When the Group decides not to exercise its rights
under a particular licensing agreement after the
licensor has fulfilled all the terms and conditions
of a licensing agreement, all advances made
under that licensing agreement will be written off
to the income statement.

Investments

Before adoption of the new HKFRSs, the Group
classified the investment in securities into non-
trading securities and trading securities except
for the investment in subsidiaries, associates and
jointly control entities.

(i)

(ii)

Non-trading securities

Investments which were held for non-trading
purpose were stated at fair value at the
balance sheet date. Change in the fair value
of individual securities were credited or
debited to the investment revaluation reserve
until the securities was sold, or was
determined to be impaired. Upon disposal,
the cumulative gain or loss representing the
difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus/deficit
transferred from the investment revaluation
reserve, was dealt with the income
statement.

When there was objective evidence that
individual investments were impaired the
cumulative loss recorded in the revaluation
reserve to the income statement.

Trading securities

Trading securities were carried at fair value.
At each balance sheet date, the net
unrealised gains or losses arising from the
changes in fair value of trading securities
were recognised in the income statements.
Profits or losses on disposal of trading
securities, representing the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the
carrying amounts, were recognised in the
income statement as the arised.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(o) Investments (Continued)

(ii)

Trading securities (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onward, the Group
classifies its investment in the following
categories depends on the purpose of such
investment were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its
investments at initial recognition and re-
evaluate this designation at every reporting

date.

(1)

@)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss

A financial asset is classified in this
category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term or
if so designated by management.
Assets in this category are classified
as current assets if they are either held
for trading or are expected to be
realised within 12 months of the
balance sheet date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They arise
when the Group provides money,
goods or services directly to a debtor
with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are included in current
assets, except for maturities greater
than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-
current assets. Loan and receivables
included loan receivables, convertible
notes receivables and trade
receivables.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(o)
(ii)

Investments (Continued)

Trading securities (Continued)

(3)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s
management has the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity. During
the year, the Group did not hold any
investments in this category.

Available-for-sale financial assets

(4)

Available-for-sale financial assets are
non-derivative that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investment
within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

Purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Investments
are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risk
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit and loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments
are carried at amortised cost using effective
interest method. Realised and unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in
the fair value of the “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” category are
included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of non-monetary securities classified
as available-for-sale are recognised in equity.
When securities classified as available-for-
sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated
fair value adjustments are included in the
income statement as gains or losses from
investment securities.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

(p)

Investments (Continued)
(ii) Trading securities (Continued)

The fair values of quoted investments are
based on current bid prices. If the market
for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes
fair value by using valuation techniques.
These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments
that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific
circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet
date whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available for sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is
considered in determining whether the
securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the income statement — is
removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through
the income statement.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of receivables.
The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The
amount of the provision is recognised in the
income statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(r)

(s)

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Provision

Provisions for environmental restoration,
restructuring costs and legal claims are
recognised when: the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise
lease termination penalties and employee
termination payments. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction
costs are incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal
of a financial asset or financial liability, including
fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers,
brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies
and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and
duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

t)

(u)

(v)

Deferred income

Deferred income represents unrealised profit
arising from the delivery of master materials in
respect of the sub-licensing of film rights to an
associate under the sub-licensing agreement.
Unrealised profit arising from delivery of master
materials will be recognised by the Group when
the cost of the relevant portion of film rights has
been charged to the associate’s income
statement.

Leased assets

Leases are classified as finance leases when the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
concerned to the Group. Assets held under
finance leases are capitalised at the lower of fair
values or the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the
lessor, net of interest charges, is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Finance costs are charged to the income
statement over the term of the relevant lease so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge
on the remaining balance of the obligations for
each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases
and the annual rentals are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
relevant lease term.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
recorded at the rates ruling on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are re-
translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet
date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are
included in net profit or loss for the year.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s operations outside Hong Kong are
translated at exchange rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Income and expense items
are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year. Exchange differences arising, if any are
classified as equity and transferred to the Group’s
exchange reserve. Such translation differences are
recognised as income or as expenses in the year
in which the operation is disposed of.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(w) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Bonuses

The Group recognises a liability for bonuses
when there is a contractual obligation and
the amount can be estimated reliably.

Retirement benefit obligations

The Group operates the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for those
employees employed under the jurisdiction
of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.
The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
scheme, the assets of which are held in
separate trustee-administered funds.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and
its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% to 10%
of the employees’ relevant income, with the
employees’ contributions subject to a cap
of monthly relevant income of HK$20,000.
The Group’s contributions to the scheme are
expensed as incurred. 5% of relevant
income vests immediately upon the
completion of service in the relevant service
period, while the remaining portion vests in
accordance with the scheme’s vesting
scales. Where employees leave the scheme
prior to the full vesting of the employer’s
contributions, the amount of forfeited
contributions is used to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group.

Share-based compensation

The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the
share options and restricted share awards
is recognised as an expense in the profit
and loss account.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(w) Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii)

Share-based compensation (Continued)

The total amount to be expensed over the
vesting period is determined with reference
to the fair value of the share options and
restricted share awards granted. At each
balance sheet date, the Company revises
its estimates of the number of share options
that are expected to become exercisable and
the number of restricted share awards that
become vested. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in
the profit and loss account, and a
corresponding adjustment to equity in the
balance sheet will be made over the
remaining vesting periods.

The proceeds received, net of any directly
attributable transaction costs, are credited
to share capital and share premium accounts
when the share options are exercised and
when the restricted share awards are vested.

Share options granted under the Company’s
share option scheme are not expensed as
the options were all vested and not subject
to requirements of HKFRS 2.

(x) Related parties transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party
has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered
to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influences. A
transaction is considered to be a related party
transaction when there is a transfer of resources
or obligations between related parties.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including currency risk

and price risk),

credit risk, liquidity risk and

interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk

management

program focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

(a)

(b)

Market risk
Currency risk

The Group’s sales are primarily in Hong
Kong Dollars and Renminbi and its
purchases are denominated primarily in
Hong Kong Dollars. As its sales and
purchases are denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars and Renminbi, the Group considers
there is no material currency risk and the
Group do not have any formal hedging
policy.

In July 2005, The People’s Bank of China
announced the introduction of a regulated,
managed floating exchange rate system in
the PRC based on market supply and
demand and with reference to a basket of
currencies. Removal of the peg to the United
States Dollar allowed more flexibility for the
exchange rate system of Renminbi. As a
result, the exchange rate between United
States Dollar and Renminbi was adjusted
from US$1: RMB8.27 to US$1: RMBS8.11.
The Group believes that such appreciation
of Renminbi does not have any adverse
effect on the current operating results and
financial position of the Group.

Price risk

The Group has financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss which are exposed
to equity securities price risk.

Credit risk

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that distribution of films and sub-licensing
of film rights to customers with an
appropriate credit history. The Group also
performs periodic credit evaluations of its
customers and believes that adequate
impairment loss on provision of bad and
doubtful debts has been made in the
financial statements.

3. MBKABMERE
31 MBARRE

KEIZEﬁﬁiyﬁﬁﬁﬁ
B mBER (BEEBEARK
Fhﬂ R) FEH CRBE

&ﬂfﬂ C A EE Y &
¥ﬂ BI85 B 05
Z%ﬁﬂﬁ*%*%%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ
SEUBRAZEETHZE

(a) WEEME

EHER
AEE HEEBUALR
AE# RER - mE KA
EEOET BB o ARA
S 2 35 B IR LU T
RAREAEL - HERA
Y imEAEBER - mAE

2 R AR AR IE S BOR o

RZZBEZREFELH  FEA
RBITAMGRPEHEL —18
STREREIR 27 B IE R
B - SZ M AT IS SR A E
o WoE—ETEE @R
& HETHeUuE AR Y
FERKEFETEE - E
M ETHARE ZIERR
1ETTH AR8.27 T XK
B1ETHAARESAIT °
NEBEMAE BEAREH
B TEHAEER f 2 &
IS N B TS AR LA K A AT
TR E o

B & m

KEE 2 RATFE AR
RLZTBE EM IR AES
ZEBERER -

(b) FEREME

NEBIRT 2R T AR
WEEQQEEEﬁZ%ﬁ
BTEYMNEREFETT
3 Kﬁlﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁLﬁ
EHEETE  THEER
B REMREBREEEED
AR ERE -

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]




66

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

3.2

Financial risk factors (Continued)
(c) Liquidity risk

The Group’s principal uses of cash have
been for capital expenditure and operational
requirements such as purchase of film rights,
investments in financial assets and meeting
its operating expenses.

The Group finances its operations through
cash generated from operations, the
issuance of new shares and a one-year loan
granted by China Star. At 31 December
2005, the cash and bank balances of the
Group amounted to HK$137,973,000 and its
current ratio was 3.43.

The directors believe that cash generated
from operations and cash and bank balances
in hand will be sufficient to meet the Group’s
operating cashflow.

(d) Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates as the
Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets.

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets, including cash and bank balances, trade
receivables, deposits, prepayments and other
receivables, and financial liabilities, including
trade payables, other payables, accruals and
amounts due to related companies, approximate
their fair values due to their short maturities. The
face values less any credit adjustments for
financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of
less than one year are assumed to approximate
their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate available to the Group for similar
financial instruments.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3. MBEBER #)
3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.2 ATEMGE (&)
In assessing the fair value of financial instruments EFERRKEEMS EEEZ
traded in active markets (such as financial assets SRTAE(WEAFETARSR
at fair value through profit and loss) is based on KZeBEE) 2 AV EK - T
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. BEREER 2TIZ®WE - AR
The quoted market prices used for financial assets REBERBzERMEE LT S W
held by the Group are the current bid price. BIREZEARE -
The fair value of financial instruments that are WEARERM S EHRECE
not traded in an active market (for example, BMTE(WAHEEZERERE)
available-for-sale financial assets) is determined ZAFEDEBEBEEERE - &
by using valuation techniques. The Group uses a SEFEARKGARRESEREZN
variety of methods, such as estimated discounted REESEZEL L URERS
value of future cash flows, and makes HERAZTRELRBR -
assumptions that are based on market conditions
existing at each balance sheet date.
4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. BREHETTRAE
JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated HERABEEFENL  WREB
and are based on historical experience and other FREBREMARETHG  BEE
factors, including expectations of future events that BEEEATHEREEZHAREN
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 2 TER o
The Group makes estimates and assumptions REBEHRREL BT REE - 1
concerning the future. The resulting accounting S EFTNEES ROGHEEER
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related BRAE SRR o RAM S S BT E B
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that FECEEHBRZEHEEFHER
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment AR AT REBERNRAT ©
to the carrying amounts of assets within the next
financial year are discussed below.
(a) Estimated impairment of film rights (a) EEFRTEZMAFREE
The Group tests annually whether film rights have NEBE B FHIRBIHHREK M =
suffered any impairment in accordance with 20C)FTill v TR » B E
accounting policies stated in note 2 (c) to the THER D IR E A R EE AT
financial statements. The recoverable amount of Ao BERETREZAKEEET)
film rights has been determined based on value- REREBENE - FHREEE
in-use calculations using cash flow projection HERARRERERBAR. M
based on financial budgets approved by senior FHUBREEAKEFE 2R
management covering a four-year period. The mETRAERE - WEmETER AT
discount rate applied to cash flow projection is A2z B3 & B20% °
20%.
—TThFEFR | EXZEEBEEBRAA
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has
suffered any impairment in accordance with
accounting policies stated in note 2 (c) to the
financial statements. The recoverable amounts of
cash-generating units have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations using cash
flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by senior management covering a
period of eight to ten years. The discount rate
applied to cash flow projections is 17%.

Trade debtors

The aged debt profile of trade debtors is reviewed
on a regular basis to ensure that the trade debtor
balances are collectible and follow up actions are
promptly carried out if the agreed credit periods
have been exceeded. However, from time to time,
the Group may experience delays in collection.
Where recoverability of trade debtor balances are
called into doubts, specific provisions for bad
and doubtful debts are made based on credit
status of the customers, the aged analysis of the
trade receivable balances and write-off history.
Certain receivables may be initially identified as
collectible, yet subsequently become uncollectible
and result in a subsequent write-off of the related
receivable to the income statement. Changes in
the collectibility of trade receivables for which
provisions are not made could affect our results
of operations.

Useful lives of fixed assets

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates
the useful lives of fixed assets in order to
determine the amount of depreciation expenses
to be recorded. The useful lives are estimated at
the time the asset is acquired based on historical
experience, the expected usage, wear and tear
of the assets, as well as technical obsolescence
arising from changes in the market demands. The
Group also performs annual reviews on whether
the assumptions made on useful lives continue
to be valid.
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. ¥R RHMED Y
SEGMENTS

Business segments EX AN

For management purposes, the Group is currently HEREME $Elfﬁﬁi’\ﬁy§§?ﬁ >
organised into three operating divisions, namely L?ﬁ?’ﬁﬂﬁi& F iR & = {5 & & B
distribution, sub-licensing and investments in ZFEITHETFEZ:EBFEJEEE
securities. These divisions are the basis on which the vl *Béfﬂ

Group reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows: FEEBAT
Distribution Distribution of films BT BOER
Sub-licensing Sub-licensing of film rights BRI ERBREITE
Investments in Investments in listed and unlisted BEKAE Em R LETmRA
securities equity securities BHKE
Segment information about these businesses for the HE_ZTRFR_ZTTNF+_A
years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 is presented ST BLtEFERHZEER 2SS
below. BRZMMAT
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 BE_FTLTRFET_A=1—HIF
December 2005 EZiRE W am &K
Investments
Distribution Sub-licensing in securities Consolidated
BT ERBOE EERE 28
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°0000
FET FE FE FET
Turnover EET 9,382 10,534 18,423 38,339
Segment profit/(loss) before ERRAETXETER
impairment losses B8 2 E B A
recognised in respect of ZEEF/
film rights and goodwill (Eﬂa) 2,443 (4,613) (2,045) (4,215)
Impairment loss recognised ERRERETHE
in respect of film rights REEE (8,956) - - (8,956)
Impairment loss recognised ERARERESSE
in respect of goodwill - (12,056) - (12,056)
Segment loss AHERE (6,513) (16,669) (2,045) (25,227)
Unallocated corporate income AOEEEKA 9,176
Unallocated corporate expenses AOEEEMSY (13,273)
Loss from operations e (29,324)
Finance costs BEER (340)
Loss before taxation R AE R (29,664)
Taxation charge BEZ W =
Net loss for the year attributable AERARA B RE
to equity holders REARGER
of the Company HE (29,664)
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31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL B
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Consolidated balance sheet for the year ended 31

FBERHBED B (&)

BRI (E)
R-FFRFFT_HA=+—HZKE

December 2005 BEBMEX
Investments
Distribution Sub-licensing in securities Consolidated
BT BRBTE BHERE o)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FER FET FERL FET
Assets EE
Segment assets AHEE 4,582 4,729 41,869 51,180
Unallocated corporate assets AOEEEEE 184,047
Consolidated total assets GARBELE 235,227
Liabilities &
Segment liabilities PHER 2,439 6,172 - 8,611
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOREEAE 59,006
Consolidated total liabilities FeafEad 67,617

Other information for the year ended 31 December 2005

BE—FERF+T-A=1T—-HALEFEZEM
EH

Investments
Distribution Sub-licensing in securities Unallocated Consolidated
BT BRRTE EHRE KA E o
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FEx
Additions of film rights NEETBITE 3,600 5,347 - - 8,947
Depreciation and amortisation WEREH 3,246 7,086 1,108 10 11,450
Impairment losses recognised ERAREERE 1,661 8,483 12,056 = 22,200
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31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

5. BUSINESS AND
SEGMENTS (Continued)

GEOGRAPHICAL 5. ¥ RHED I (&)

BRI (E)

Business segments (Continued)

Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 RZFEEWFEF+—_A=+—HZHE
December 2004 BEREX
Investments
Distribution  Sub-licensing  in securities  Consolidated
BT EHRETE BHRE o)
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAET FAET
(restated)
(E3)
Turnover BEXE 27,285 16,319 14,778 58,382
Segment loss before amortisation HtEEGR OBR
of other asset, impairment losses BERRTE HnEE -
recognised in respect of film HERAHHEY
rights, other asset, goodwill and %%QEFZWEEHE
available-for-sale financial assets RBAEE R RRIE
and allowance for advances BERIZ9 *BJEETE
to an associate (8,222) (216) (1,460) (4,898)
Amortisation of other asset HthBEH - (6,644) = (6,644)
Allowance for advances to an associate 2 & A 7] 5178 & {5 - (138,531) - (138,531)
Impairment loss recognised in respect ERERE T ETEME
of film rights B (980) (15,233) - (16,213)
Impairment loss recognised in respect B HERE A E N E
of other asset B - (46,512) - (46,512)
Impairment loss recognised in respect  E AR 2R EEE
of goodwill (20,000) (8,072) - (28,072)
Impairment loss recognised in respect B RER A EHE 2 &/
of available-for-sale financial assets EEREBR - - (12,000) (12,000)
Segment loss AEEE (24,202) (215,208) (13,460) (252,870)
Unallocated corporate income AAREERA 390
Unallocated corporate expenses AAREEME (15,250)
Loss from operations LEBE (267,730)
Finance costs BHEER (340)
Loss before taxation BRI B 18 (268,070)
Taxation charge HEX 277)
Net loss for the year attributable REEARRRERAA
to equity holders of the Company EhEERTSE (268,347)

(e
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31 December 2005
—EFRFFZA=+—H

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. ¥ RtEDI &)
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Business segments (Continued) E&DE (4Z)
Consolidated balance sheet for the year ended 31 R-CEZENFE+—_A=1+—H2Z4#445
December 2004 BEBERX
Investments
Distribution Sub-licensing in securities  Unallocated Consolidated
7 BRENE FHRE ROR #a
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET FHET FAET
(restated)
(E30)
Assets BE
Segment assets NHEE 22,974 25,192 59,732 2,108 110,006
Unallocated corporate assets AAREEEE 22,875
Consolidated total assets GREELE 132,881
Liabilities a8
Segment liabilities PHEE 1,254 5,057 - - 6,311
Unallocated corporate liabilities AAREEAE 57,999
Consolidated total liabilities RERRERR 64,310
Other information for the year ended 31 December 2004 HE_FTTWF+_A=+—HIF
B2 H AR
Investments
Distribution Sub-licensing in securities  Unallocated Consolidated
BT BR¥TE ERRE ROE e
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FAL FAT FAT FAT FAT
(restated)
(&31)
Additions of property, plant and NENE BERZ
equipment 54 5 - 40 99
Additions of film rights REEREITE 13,358 4,970 - - 18,328
Allowance for inventory obsolescence &7 & & & 917 - - - 917
Allowance for film rights deposits BYRTERSEE 1,000 — — — 1,000
Allowance for advances to BRBENRATIBEE
an associate - 138,531 — - 138,531
Depreciation and amortisation FEREH 10,270 18,905 - 615 29,790
Impairment loss on provision of AEEBRERESSR
bad and doubtful debts 147 1,445 - 56 1,648
Impairment losses recognised BERERRERER 20,980 69,817 12,000 - 102,797
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 5. ¥BRHED I (®)
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Geographical segments i & 5 B
The Group’s operations are substantially located in AREBEZEBREZMRE S RBEF -
Hong Kong and Macau. Thus, no geographical analysis B bt 2 51 i2 i [E 5 i 2 5 2B E E
for the carrying amounts of segment assets and RAENARYE - WE K& EN SR
additions to property, plant and equipment and BEIAE o
intangible assets is presented.
The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s TRAASBERMSE S ZHEED
sales by location of markets: i

Hong Kong PRC Others Consolidated

EA HE Hith &e
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

ZR%IF _TTNF CZBFEF —TINSF ZFFIF _TIMF -—FRIE _TIMF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TEL TER TEL FER TEL TER TEL

Segment revenue: 7 H4iE
Sales to external  $5% F 451

customers RP 18,892 15,978 19,447 42,404 - - 38,339 58,382
Other revenue il i 2,066 390 - - - - 2,066 390
Other income EA 7,110 - - - - - 7,110 -

28,068 16,368 19,447 42,404 -

47,515 58,772
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

6. WX BMERRE

The Group RE
Leasehold Furniture
improvements Office Motor and
Buildings HE  equipment vehicles fixtures Total
BT NELE BOERE RE  BERREE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TER FET TET
(restated) (restated)
(E51) (Z51)
Cost/revaluation A/
At 1 January 2004 RZZTTEE-A—H 5930 2,136 3,971 1,633 2,116 15,786
Effect on adoption RmEAg s ER
of HKAS 17 FITH T2 (3,084) - - - - (3,084)
As restated at RZZZME—-A—AH
1 January 2004 (&51) 2,846 2,136 3,971 1,633 2,116 12,702
Additions hE - - 87 - 12 99
Surplus on revaluation BB 1,440 - - - - 1,440
Effect on adoption of RMEESHEE
HKAS 17 F1THL7 2 (749) - - - - (749)
At 31 December 2004 and ~ R=ZTTME
at 1 January 2005 TZA=+-BR
ZETHE-A-H 3537 2,136 4,058 1,633 2,128 13,492
Additions NE - 39 14 - - 53
Disposals L& (3,537) - 1) - - (3,538)
At 31 December 2005 R-BBL%E
+ZA=t-H - 2,175 4,071 1,633 2,128 10,007
Accumulated depreciation ~ it &
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZENE—-A—H - 1,290 1,990 312 765 4,357
Charged for the year rEEER 56 282 410 264 204 1,216
Written back on revaluation ~ EfiFK#E (56) - - - - (56)
At 31 December 2004 and ~ RZZTTWE
at 1 January 2005 +ZR=+-RBk
“ZTHRF-F—-H - 1,572 2,400 576 969 5,517
Charged for the year rEEER 35 385 310 211 167 1,108
Written back on disposals BfEREM (35) - ) - - (36)
At 31 December 2005 R-22LF
+ZA=+-H - 1,957 2,709 787 1,136 6,589
Net book value AR E
At 31 December 2005 R-SZ1E
+ZA=t-H - 218 1,362 846 992 3,418
At 31 December 2004 R-_ZZME
+ZA=+-A 3,537 564 1,658 1,057 1,159 7,975

There was no asset held under finance lease at 31
December 2005 (2004: HK$42,000).

R-ZZEERF+-_BA=+—8 KEFHILE
BMEMROFEZ2EE (ZZEZTWMF : 42,000

BT °
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

HE+T R

AEBzHE T gD R+ EBE
EEREZERENZEEAEL Y
BNEEROES -

7. INTERESTS IN LEASEHOLD LAND 7.

The Group’s interests in leasehold land represented
prepaid operating lease payments in respect of
leasehold land in Hong Kong under long-term leases.

The Group
£
HK$’000
F#E T
(restated)
(E7%1)
Cost 5%
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZEEWMEFE—H—H —
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 RNBEAGAENEITHR 2T E 1,932
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEZEME+_A=+—HRK
1 January 2005 —EThE—-H—H 1,932
Disposals k= (1,932)
At 31 December 2005 R=Z2ZAF+=-A=+—H —
Accumulated Amortisation Zat# s
At 1 January 2004 R-ZEETWMFE—H—H 332
Amortisation of prepaid operating T8 5 4% & 1 40 1 #E 5
lease payments 20
At 31 December 2004 and R-ZZEEME+_A=+—BK
1 January 2005 —ETHRF—H—H 352
Amortisation of prepaid operating TE - 48 & 10 49 18 & H# 55
lease payments 10
Written back on disposals & R R (362)
At 31 December 2005 R-EZEHRF+=-A=+—H -
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2005 R-EZEHF+=-A=+—H -
At 31 December 2004 R_ZEEMFEF+_-_A=+—H 1,580
—TThFEFR | EXZEEBEEBRAA
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ZEERFF+A=+—H(ET)
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8. FILM RIGHTS 8. EXBRITRE
The Group
AEE
HK$’000
FETT
Cost FX AN
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZZTMFE—H—H 163,682
Additions NE 18,328
At 31 December 2004 and RZBEZMEF+=_A=+—HEK
1 January 2005 —ZETZRHF—HF—H 182,010
Additions NE 8,947
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEBEERF+-A=+—H 190,957
Amortisation and impairment # 68 &R B
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZFETZWMF—-—H—H 137,562
Charged for the year RNEEZER 17,894
Impairment loss recognised BRI E EE 16,213
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEZME+_A=+—HK
1 January 2005 —EERF—H—H 171,669
Charged for the year REEZER 10,332
Impairment loss recognised BRI EEE 8,956
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEBEERF+-A=+—H 190,957
Carrying amounts BRE E
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEEHEF+=-A=+—H -
At 31 December 2004 RZEBEZME+=-A=+—H 10,341
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

8. FILM RIGHTS (Continued) 8. EXRITE ®

2005 2004
—ZERF —EEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAE T

Analysed as: PaR)il=T
Non-current portion FE BV HA =6 17 - 9,236
Current portion BN HA B 15 - 1,105
- 10,341
The directors reassessed the recoverable amount of EEN _ETERFE+_A=1+t—HEREZ®
the film rights at 31 December 2005 and recognised a BB BELERSE 4L
total impairment loss of approximately HK$8,956,000, 8,956,000/ T Z R BEE - N2EHEZ
which was determined with reference to the estimated EEEREEXNAEZ2HTEEMERT -

amount obtainable from the sale of these assets less
cost of disposal.

9. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 9. MEAAER
The Company
KA T
2005 2004
—EERE —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FE&ET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - AR 83,553 83,553
Less: Impairment loss recognised i BERERBEEIE (83,553) —
— 83,553
Amounts due from subsidiaries NGRS 249,304 255,472
Less: Impairment loss on provision of e FE BT /B A Bl 3R IE
amounts due from subsidiaries BB EREE (249,304) (243,000)
— 96,025
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non- JEWBARFIERAEER  2ERERETE
interest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms. B - EFRE  ZABRIERARRT
In the opinion of the directors, the amount will not be —EAEE-

repaid in the next twelve months.
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

9. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2005 are set as follows:

Name of subsidiary

GEPEEL

Country/place of
incorporation

&t fft B 32

EVE 1

9. MEBATREZR ©)

ARAZEIENBARAN -_TEHF

TZA=+T—RZHEBWT :

Particulars
of issued
share capital
BT
N

Principal activities and
place of operation

TEXBREXBE

Bluelagoon Investment
Holdings Limited

Dragon Leader Limited

Gainful Fortune Limited

Legend Rich Limited

Ocean Shores Licensing

Limited

Riche Advertising Limited

Riche (BVI) Limited

Riche Distribution Limited
ERFTARAA

British Virgin Islands
RERIES

British Virgin Islands
RBRAES

British Virgin Islands
RBRAES

British Virgin Islands
RERIES

British Virgin Islands
HERAHS

British Virgin Islands
EBRAES

British Virgin Islands
REBRIES

Hong Kong
'R

1 ordinary share
of US$1

1R EE
1XTZEBR

1 ordinary share
of US$1
1REEIET 2 TR

160,000,100 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each

16,000,1000% & i A 8
1B T2 EBR

1 ordinary share
of US$1

1R E &
1XTZEBR

10,000 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

10,000/ B R HE B
1ET 2 ERBR

1 ordinary share
of US$1

1A A E
1XTZEBR

1,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each

1,000k B R A&
1ET 2 ERBR

1,000,000
ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

1,000,000/ & %
EEIETZ

il

Investment holding, distribution
of films and sub-licensing
of film rights in the PRC
RABERERER  HTEY
BREZRTERHEE
& &

Investment holdings in
Hong Kong
REEREER

Holding of film rights outside
Hong Kong
REBMMIBRFEET H1THE

Distribution of video products in
the PRC through a PRC agent

FEBTEREFNT
BOYBREM

Holding of film rights outside
Hong Kong
REBNIMLRIFEEZ EITHE

Investments in securities in
Hong Kong

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REEREER

Sub-licensing of film rights
and investments in
securities in Hong Kong

REBEREZEITHER

Riche Multi-Media Holdings Limited
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Riche Pictures Limited

ERYEERAR

Riche Video Limited
EXRBYERAA

British Virgin Islands
RBRAES

Hong Kong
BB

2B EREE
1T ZEBR

1 ordinary share
of US$1
1REE
1ETZ EER

10 ordinary share
of HK$100 each
20,000 non-voting

9. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 9. MBLARER &)
Particulars
Country/place of of issued
incorporation share capital Principal activities and
Name of subsidiary = B L BT place of operation
A ) A B FEYE:E = TEXBREXLE
Riche International Macau 1 share of Distribution of films and
(Macao Commercial & P MOP100,000 sub-licensing of film rights
Offshore) Limited 1R EE R in the PRC
SRER CRPIBEF 100,0007T < & {3 RABEETEY RER
BERY) BRAA BREITHE
Riche Multi-Media Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares Distribution of films and other
EXRZERBERAA B of HK$1 each video features in the PRC

RPBEETEY
HiFREeE

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REEREER

Distribution of video products
in Hong Kong
REBBTERER

deferred shares
of HK$100 each*
10k EREE

10078 7T 2 & AR &
20,000/ & i E (&
10078 7T 2 B3R R 18
BEIER D>

World East Investments Distribution of films and

British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share

Limited REBRAES of US$1 sub-licensing of film rights in
1REE the PRC through a PRC agent
1€ T2 ERR BB BCR AR P B R AT
EXRERETRTRE
* The non-voting deferred shares, which are not held by * 75 B R AR (0 B R A AE R

the Group, carry practically no rights to dividends nor DERE - BERERNBBARREX
to receive notice of nor to attend or vote at any general grAat  HEZZRGRES LR
meeting of the relevant company nor to participate in BE2REF - EERRIAZAE A

any distribution on winding up. Dk e

XA B E E#5 A Riche (BVI) Limited 2
X FTEEMKBARYAARRR
BEEFE o

The Company directly holds the interest in Riche (BVI)
Limited. All other subsidiaries are indirectly held by
the Company.

E T B A B R GF A5 B 3 AN F FE AR AT B
A EEA W KRB ZEBES -

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time
during the year.
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

10. GOODWILL 10. BE
The Group
rEE
HK$’000
FETT
Cost AN
At 1 January 2004 and RZZEZTME-—H—ARK
31 December 2004 —TENME+_A=+—H 39,530
Elimination of goodwill on AN 75 B 75 ¥R 5 22 Rl 55 395k B
adoption of HKFRS 3 i sH B (7,058)
Acquisition of a subsidiary 1 B8 BT /8 2 &) 7,656
At 31 December 2005 R=-BZ2RF+=HA=+—H 40,128
Amortisation and impairment B KRR E
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZTWE—-H—H 3,105
Amortised for the year 7N 4F [ 3,953
Impairment loss recognised BRI AR 28,072
At 31 December 2004 and —EEOFE+_A=+—HBR
1 January 2005 :$$£¢ A—B8 35,130
Elimination of goodwill on RN 78 B 75 i 42 BI 55 355 By
adoption of HKFRS 3 i 55 9 2 (7,058)
Impairment loss recognised BEERAESSE 12,056
At 31 December 2005 R-EZFRF+=-A=+—H 40,128
Carrying amounts BRE E
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEERE+-A=+—H -
At 31 December 2004 R_ZEENE+_A=+—H 4,400
In prior years, the amortisation period adopted for RBAFE  BEBRMN2EERA
goodwill is 10 years. Following the adoption of HKFRS 106F - R B B 1SR 5 2R E 3%
3, amortisation of goodwill has ceased since 1 January % mEH-_ZTRAF—A—HENT
2005. The accumulated amortisation of goodwill would BETHE o B8 2 RaT 5K 1 B
be offset against the cost. Annual impairment review R - BEZETHER °

was performed.
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10. GOODWILL (continued)

On 19 April 2005, the Group exercised the right under
the convertible notes issued by Gainful Fortune Limited
(“Gainful Fortune”) to convert the outstanding principal
of HK$160,000,000 into shares of Gainful Fortune at a
conversion price of HK$1 per share. Since then, Gainful
Fortune and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Ocean Shores
Licensing Limited (“OSLL”), (hereinafter collectively
refer as “Gainful Fortune Group”) become subsidiaries
of the Group. As a result, a positive goodwill of
approximately HK$7,656,000 was arisen from the
acquisition of Gainful Fortune.

The directors reassessed the recoverable amounts of
goodwill and recognised a total impairment loss of
approximately HK$12,056,000.

10. & (&#)

RZZETERAFMNA+ILE AEEE
%7 {# Gainful Fortune Limited ([ Gainful
Fortune] ) FT 2577 AT AR IR 1B | 2 #&
o BmBRIB Tz AREBRER AR
% %8160,000,0007% 7t 5 # & Gainful
FortuneZ fi%1n > B Itk LA & + Gainful
Fortunex & = & [fi B 2 7] Ocean
Shores Licensing Limited ([OSLL])
(LA F %578 [ Gainful Fortunes= 3 ) A&
ABAEBZHB AR - ALt » WE
Gainful FortunefE 4 497,656,000/ 7T
ZIEEE o

EEEMRE 2 KEERE WER
HEEEES £4) 412,056,000/ 7T ©

11. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 11. BE&E N T RERH
The Group
*
2005 2004
—ZERF —EEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FEx FET

Convertible notes issued by
an associate A i 2 % - 160,000
Less: Allowance for convertible notes (160,000)

The convertible notes bore interest at 1% per annum, ZE BB ERIRFNEAEFGTE + A

which was payable yearly in arrears, and matured on BELNAEBAE  WHERZZZH
17 April 2005. Prior to the maturity, only Gainful Fortune FHA+ERE Hﬁ REIHF - RE
had the right to redeem early part or all of the amount Gainful Fortune®] & B [ {5 sk & 26 A]

of the convertible notes. The convertible notes carried
the right to convert the outstanding principal amount
of the convertible notes into ordinary share of HK$1
each in the share capital of Gainful Fortune at a
conversion price of HK$1 share on the maturity date.
However, prior to the maturity, the Group might convert
the convertible notes with the consent of Gainful
Foutune.

At 31 December 2004, the directors assessed the
financial position of Gainful Fortune and considered
that the convertible notes cannot be recovered in the
future, therefore, an allowance of HK$160,000,000 had
been made.

B ZER - %5 A BRI ZE B K5 T
AREEBEZ L RESRIETE TR
fi% =% 2 K B8 Bl A & %8 i 2 & Gainful
Fortunelt A SR HEE1E L2 ER
B o PRT AN & B 0] 5 ZE % B HE A AR
Gainful Fortuneld &= {éﬂ?ﬁluiﬁm
® o

N-_ZEENME+-_HA=+—H &=
=T { Gainful Fortune 2 81 BiR 3% 37 22
BRENBRRER 2 EESEERB
BUE - Ak fEH #EfE 160,000,000/%
-

—_—
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11.

12.

13.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

On 17 April 2005, the Group exercised the right under
the convertible notes to convert the outstanding
principal amount of HK$160,000,000 into shares of
Gainful Fortune at a conversion price of HK$1 per
share. Since then, Gainful Fortune become a subsidiary
of the Group.

11.

BMEQATER (&)

R_ZETRAFWMA++H ' AEEE
ﬁﬁT%@Hxﬂ)ﬁlﬁTZ%ﬂ IR R
BLTZRBESARERARE®E
160,000,000/ Jjt % # & Gainful
FortuneZ %15 - B Itk LA1%  Gainful
FortunefX A ANEBE 2 HIE A 7] o

INVENTORIES 12. 7 &
The Group
AEME
2005 2004
—BTREE —TINE
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET F#EIT
Finished goods B mm 6 15

Finished goods of HK$6,000 (2004: HK$15,000) are
carried at net realisable value.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The granting of distribution rights and sub-licensing of
film rights are covered by customers’ deposits placed
with the Group. The balance is receivable upon delivery
of the master materials to customers.

The following is an aged analysis of the trade
receivables at the balance sheet date:

13.

Z K 6,000 T (Z T M F
15,000/ 70) 2 Al 1 FE AR ©

B 5 Bl RE

ERREZERRTREREREZ SR
fﬂé EPARAKREX RS - 8
BREFEGEMHNETERPER

HY o

REER - EZRWFIRZ Rk DT
mr

The Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EBBAF —ETME
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
(restated)
(&231)
0 — 30 days LT £30H 386 3,054
31 — 60 days 31260H 258 92
61 — 90 days 61£290H 426 1,979
Over 90 days 90H A E 4,743 19,831
5,813 24,956
Less: Impairment loss on provision i RIZEIREE
of bad and doubtful debts BB E R (1,084) (1,648)
4,729 23,308
The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate BRI HRIEBZREEEE A TEMN
their fair values. a e
The collectibility of the trade receivables has been B EEWSHIE Y fEnY e REESE
assessed in accordance with HKAS 39 and impairment &R FE 395k ST - M RIEBERBRE

loss on provision of bad and doubtful debts has been
recognised in the income statement.

MEER K RER
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

14. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 14. B& - ANREREMEKRK
RECEIVABLES b |
The Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T
Deposits & 41,734 270
Prepayments SEENE ] 1,195 1,394
Other receivables H th & Y 5178 13,851 2,920
56,780 4,584
Less: Impairment loss recognised B BERERENNRIE
in respect of prepayments BB & 18 (1,188) —
Impairment loss on provision ERRARERREE
of bad and doubtful debts (B &5 18 (1,390) -
54,202 4,584

BE ~ AR R E A WA 2R
HEREQAFERES -

15. %’A$EE‘I‘AE§%’%Z$E§§

The carrying amounts of deposits, prepayments and
other receivables approximate their fair values.

15. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS

The Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EBRF —EENF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FHE T
(restated)
(&23)
Held-for-trading: BIEEE :
Equity securities, at fair value BRAFES  RATE
— listed in Hong Kong —REBLT 30,567 38,911
— listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBLINMEE ETH - 2,821
30,567 41,732
—TThFEFR | EXZEEBEEBRAA




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

16. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 16. AIHHECEMEE

84

The Group
KE

2005 2004

—EERF —EENF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET F&T

(restated)

(&31))

Unlisted investment FLETRE 18,000 30,000
Less: Impairment loss recognised B BERERERER - (12,000)
Capital repayment VEREN i (7,100) —
Reclassification to other receivables EH O A E M E W ERIE (10,900) —
— 18,000

Unlisted investment represented the Group’s
investment in Rainbow Choice Enterprises Limited
(“Rainbow Choice”), a company incorporated in the
British Virgin lIslands. The Group’s investment
represented a holding of 40% of the ordinary shares
of Rainbow Choice. The principal activities of Rainbow
Choice were the production and distribution of
entertainment news in the PRC. Rainbow Choice
started operations in July 2004 and its operations and
assets were controlled by the other shareholder.
Although the Group appointed a representative to the
board of directors of Rainbow Choice, the Company
found that its representative encountered significant
difficulty in influencing the management of Rainbow
Choice in practice. As a result, Rainbow Choice was
reclassified from an associate of the Group to available-
for-sale financial assets of the Group.

On 23 April 2005, the Group entered into an agreement
with other shareholder of Rainbow Choice pursuant to
which both parties agreed that the ownership of all
the entertainment news programmes produced by
Rainbow Choice would be transferred to the Group
and the other shareholder of Rainbow Choice agreed
to pay HK$18,000,000 to the Group. Upon signing the
agreement and up to the date of this report, the Group
received HK$18,000,000 from the other shareholder of
Rainbow Choice.

FEEMBEERASERNEBRELHS
=F fit 5 32 2 A @ Rainbow Choice
Enterprises Limited ( [ Rainbow
Choicel) 21 & - AEB 2K &G
Rainbow Choice® & & 2 40% °
Rainbow ChoiceZ = Z # 7% A1 # B
SERBEITIREFEHEHE Rainbow
Choice® —ZEZNF+ AR E
HEZENEERS IREE %U @\
& 7K £ B A Rainbow Choicer” & =€
E—REERE  ARARIBRERSR
F R F# A ¥ Rainbow Choicer & 12
BRESEATZEN o Bt © Rainbow
ChoiceH R ABAEE 2B L N A=
OB AASEZAHEECERE
= o

R_ZETERAFWA-—+=H ' ~&E
B4 2% fi7 Rainbow Choicef& 3 2= X 17
& ' 5 It & 7 [§ Z Rainbow Choice®!
EZFTEIRESTEG B 2 A EEE
EFAREE 0 % iZRainbow Choice
A% 3R A & M) 2~ & B 2 1 18,000,000/%8
Lo BRG] ZpEBEREERARER
Hi - X £ [E B Rainbow ChoiceZ H fth
fi% 5 #1518,000,0007 JT °
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

17. AMOUNT DUE FROM AN ASSOCIATE 17. B & A R RIE
The Group REH
The amount was unsecured, non-interest bearing and ZHERELR  R2EREERTEEXK
had no fixed terms of repayment. H o
18. TAX PREPAYMENT 18. T BB
The Group
AEH
2005 2004
—EERF —EFTNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET F&TL
Tax reserve certificates i B 5 3,055 —
Tax paid in advance SERNEITRE] 1,091 —
4,146 —
Tax reserve certificates bear interest at 0.01% per HEH A UENER0.01E L
annum.
19. SHARE CAPITAL 19. BRA
Number of
shares Amount
B% B &8
’000 HK$°000
FAg F&T
Authorised: EERA
At 31 December 2004 (Ordinary RZZEZEWME+=—A=+—H
shares of HK$0.1 each) (B EEO0.10%8 T2 &%) 2,000,000 200,000
At 31 December 2005 (Ordinary R=-ZZHRE+=-A=+—H
shares of HK$0.01 each) (EREEIB T ZETER) 20,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRHERE :
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEZEME+_A=1+—AK
1 January 2005 —ETHRF—H—H 475,200 47,520
Shares subdivision (note i) B AD IF 48 (K 7i) 4,276,800 —
Issuance of new shares BATE D (B aFii Riii)
(notes ii & iii) 402,018 4,020
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEZERF+=-A=+—H 5,154,018 51,540

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

19. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 19. RA& (&)

Notes: et

() At the general meeting of the Company held on 14 (i) RARRAR=_ZTZTRF—A+HBEHE
January 2005, resolutions were passed to approve, TZRERE L BREREEIE
among other things, the share subdivision on the basis (a3 ROHIFH - ZERBARQA]
of one share of HK$0.10 in the issued and unissued EBRTRRBTIRAT —REREE
share capital of the Company be subdivided into 10 0108 T2 R IR AR R A E BT
subdivided share of HK$0.01 each in the issued and RARBEITRAF 10 EREE.01%
unissued share capital of the Company. The share TSR - ROFAR_-ZTZT
subdivision became effective on 17 January 2005. AFE—A+TEHEK-

(i)  During May and June 2005, 2,018,000 new shares of iy RZZTTERFHEARANA - ARAER
HK$0.01 were allotted and issued to independent third AIRRIEE A 2 RIREEITE - &
parties at a subscription price of HK$0.36 per share MBI % =75 Bt % & #172,018,000
resulting from the exercise of subscription rights REREEC.0O1BITL 2D - REE
attached to the warrants of the Company. An amount A E0.36% T © A #706,380%
of approximately HK$706,380 has been recognised as T2 EBERNFABRARMDEE -

share premium during the year.

(iii)  On 12 September 2005, 400,000,000 new shares of

HK$0.01 were allotted and issued to independent third iy RZZTTERFNATZH - BERZ
parties at a price of HK$0.34 per share pursuant to a ZERFNALHRZZREE RABE
placing and subscription agreement dated 7 September HERER0.34B T Z BER MBE L E
2005. The net proceeds of approximately = 75 B2 3 & 3£ 17400,000,0000% & i%
HK$131,179,000 are intended to use for investment in HEO0.01 T 2 & fh ° FTiS B F 5
other relevant business opportunities that may arise in #3131,179,000/% ik AEIR E R &
the future and for general working of the Group. An iR RE L IR 2 B A R A EE
amount of approximately HK$132,000,000 has been 2 — M EE o AE#)132,000,0007%
recognised as share premium during the year. TZeRERNFAERRRMDEE -
Warrants AR REE
During the year ended 31 December 2002, the REBEE-ZEE-_F+=-RA=+—8H1L
Company issued 95,040,000 warrants by way of bonus FEAN ARaER T -_FHA
to the shareholders on the basis of one warrant for —+tEtEEFBEARARFBRAFE
every five shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital AR EI 1B 0.10%8 7T 2 Bk 1A 31T — 19 R MK
of the Company held on 27 May 2002. Each warrant MERE 2 EZE - [\ A% B 3 1795,040,000
entitles the holder to subscribe for one share of MEAFNRREE - BORBREBLT
HK$0.10 in the Company at an initial subscription price REABER=_ZZ=_F,A++tH
of HK$3.60 per share, subject to adjustment, at any B(BzBE-_ZTZTRAFNA+EB
time on or after 17 June 2002 up to and including 16 (B#EZA) B Ex3.60/4 T (A] T
June 2005. NAE) 2NERBERE-IRERF
H{E0.10/8 7T 2 1D o
As a result of the share subdivision in January 2005, HRE_ZZERFE-—RETROF
the subscription price of the warrants was adjusted M R EE 2 R IEE B Sik3.60
from HK$3.60 per share of HK$0.10 to HK$0.36 per BT (AT REEREME10%E T 2k
share of HK$0.01 with effect from 17 January 2005. 7)) AEEF0.36/8 T (A REEK
EHEC.OVETZRM) - A-ZTZTRHF
—A+ttHRBEYR -
During the year, 2,018,000 warrants were exercised F R - 2,018,0008 R EFEC ETT
and converted into 2,018,000 shares of HK$0.01 each ff WK FHKO0.36/F T 4 1A
at HK$0.36 per share. All other warrants expired on 2,018,000 & & E {50.01% T 2 &
16 June 2005. - IERMAREZE —_TTLF

NATRBE®R -
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
ZEERFF+A=+—H(ET)

20. RESERVES 20. f®#fE
The Group RE
(Accumulated)
losses)/
Properties retained
Share Capital Contributed revaluation profits
premium reserve surplus reserve (R ER)/ Total
1% E R A k4 EARHG NEEMARKE REER @

HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FiExT TET FEL FExT TET FiExT
(restated) (restated) (restated)

(E31) (E751) (B31)

At 1 January 2004 R-_ZENE—F—H — 19,834 80,103 5,073 185,125 290,135
Effect on adoption of #4175 & st %8l

HKAS 17 ZRoE - - - (2,638) 1,154 (1,484)
As restated at RZZEME-HF—H

1 January 2004 (&71) - 19,834 80,103 2,435 186,279 288,651
Revaluation surplus EFEHEBS

on leasehold (TENGZA

land and buildings M XHER)
not recognised
in the consolidated

income statement - - - 1,559 - 1,559
Effect on adoption of FAZE B & EH

HKAS 17 ENTH L2 - - - (812) - (812)
Net loss for the year AEEFEFE - - - - (268,347) (268,347)
As restated at R-% ?@ﬁﬂ'_ﬂ

31 December 2004 =1+—HAR=-ZTHEF

and 1 January 2005 — A — B (7)) - 19,834 80,103 3,182 (82,068) 21,051
Reserve realised on  HE fiﬁﬂ&

disposal of leasehold EFZEEBFHE

land and buildings - - - (3,182) - (3,182)
Issuance of new shares 77 #7 % { 132,706 - - - 132,706
Share issue expenses [ 7 %175 2 (4,841) - - - - (4,841)
Net loss for the year AF[E E1EF - - - - (29,664) (29,664)

At 31 December 2005 R=BERF
+=A=+-H 127,865 19,834 80,103 = (111,732) 116,070

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

20. RESERVES (Continued) 20. &4 (&)
The Company Vi NN
Share Contributed Accumulated
Premium surplus losses Total
% 13 )43 (8 EXEHR Rt EE # 5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FAETT FAETL FAETT FAETT
At 1 January 2004 R_ZTEZWMF—HF—H — 163,456 (1,972) 161,484
Net loss for the year AFEEEFHE — — (148,631) (148,631)
At 31 December 2004 R=—ZZNE+ A
and 1 January 2005 =T—HK
—EERF—A—H — 163,456 (150,603) 12,853
Issuance of new shares 17 %71 3% (% 132,706 — — 132,706
Share issue expenses 15 %17 X (4,841) = = (4,841)
Net loss for the year ARFEEEFHE — - (93,239) (93,239)
At 31 December 2005 R=-—ZE R &
+=—BA=+-—8 127,865 163,456 * (243,842) 47,479
* The contributed surplus of the Company represents the * BER-_ZTZE=F\A=+TZH2ZRK
difference between the underlying net assets of the %%%JKAJ:LHEZ%?)'JR%; 0
subsidiaries acquired by the Company as at the date Nl BHRBRIEA R R TS < ft
of the group reorganisation and the nominal amount of BRraREEEHBE A HABEEES
the Company’s share capital issued as consideration BEEAABEAKBREZAETR
for the acquisition as well as the net amount transferred AeHEBERERNDEERERZ R
from the share premium account and to the EERZFHRZESE -

accumulated losses account pursuant to the special
resolution passed at a special general meeting on 22
August 2003.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as BEBABRE-—NN\—F280F (&EE]) @ &

amended), the contributed surplus account of the NElZEHBHREA THIK o iR T

Company is available for distribution. However, the BER AIARRRPNBEIRSRNTRESEE

Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a ﬁ%ﬁ(ﬁﬁ%‘? EHE DK :

distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to (@ AAREFRIRDIREELER
pay its liabilities as they become due; or HEBEME 3k

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby (b) ARREEFZHRBEREREZER
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its HBE BBTIRAERERGOEE
issued share capital and share premium accounts. AR BN o

At 31 December 2005, the Company had no reserves RZZETERF+ZA=+—H ' &2

available for distribution. AN AR A R o
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20. RESERVES (Continued) 20. f#1E (&)

The Group

The capital reserve of the Group represents the
difference of the share capital and share premium of
the subsidiaries and the nominal value of the 880
shares issued by Ocean Shores (BVI) Limited (now
renamed Riche (BVI) Limited) prior to the allotment of
120 shares to Classical Statue Limited and the amount
arising from issue of shares by a subsidiary.

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the
net amount transferred from the share premium account
and to the accumulated losses account pursuant to
the special resolution passed at a special general
meeting on 22 August 2003.

All the reserves of the Group are attributable to the
Company and its subsidiaries.

AEE

REE 2 RAFEENE AR KRR
% B% 17 i (B E2 [A) Classical Statue
Limited i 2 1200% % 15 A1 Ocean
Shores (BVI) Limited (38 2 78 Riche
(BVI) Limited) FT%% 1T 2 880 i 17 <
B REM B AR ZEITIRMETES 2K
B ZER °

AEEZEARBERER T
FNAZFT B ZBREE RS £
iﬂZ%%UJ& %Qﬂxﬁ/mf B‘Eﬁﬁé
R BHEERFRE -

HHF%«I\II

AEBFEREY
BT -

5 AR B R H

21. DEFERRED TAXATION 21. IEEFHIE
The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities AT AREEER ZIK RIERIE S
and assets recognised by the Group and movements BEREEREWEES :
thereon:
Accelerated Estimated
tax tax
depreciation losses Total
MEHRBHE GFHREER et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAETL FAETT FAET
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZETWME—HF—H 550 (550) —
Credit to income statement 7R E 5+ A U2k X
for the year (123) 123 —
At 31 December 2004 and RZEEWNF+=—_A=+—H
1 January 2005 FZEERF—H—H 427 (427) —
Credit to income statement  AFE st AU R
for the year (173) 173 —
At 31 December 2005 R=-ZZ2RF+=HA=+-—H 254 (254) -

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unused
estimated tax losses of approximately HK$50,935,000
(2004: HK$51,200,000) available for offset against
future profits. A deferred tax asset of approximately
HK$254,000 (2004: HK$427,000) has been recognised.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect
of the remaining balance of approximately
HK$8,666,000 (2004: HK$8,533,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams.

REEH - NEE%E 450,935,000
BT (ZZZ P4 ¢ 51,200,000 1)
ZABBME R EEAIHIEER %
i Fl o #9254,0008 T (Z W& :
427,000 70) ZBREFHTEE EC K
e BRAKRRETES BB 2% H - M
4 7 52 58 49 8,666,000/8 T (—EZ M
4 : 8,533,000/8 T) ERELEFRIBE
E °

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]




90

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 8RR MY R

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

22. TRADE PAYABLES

22. ESERRIE

The following is an aged analysis of fair value of the REER  BESRNREBEBZ2ATFTEZ
trade payables at the balance sheet date: Rt AT -
The Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EERF —ZEEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
China Star Entertainment Limited and China Star Entertainment Limited
its subsidiaries (“China Star Group”): (TEHE&EBAREATF) RE
MEAR([PEELEE]) :
0 — 30 days T E30H 8 123
31 — 60 days 31£60H — 116
61 — 90 days 61290H — 85
Over 90 days 90H M E 15 1
18 325
Others: HAh -
0 — 30 days ZE30H - —
61 — 90 days 61290H - —
Over 90 days 90H A £ 1,696 1,658
1,696 1,658
1,714 1,983

China Star Entertainment Limited (“China Star”) is a
substantial shareholder of the Company.

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate

their fair values.

China Star Entertainment Limited (7
BEEEEERAR) ([FRE]) BEA

AlZEERR -

BHRERNFRAE L REEEZEL R FEM

++

E o
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
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23. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

23. HMENREREGEH

The Group
REH

2005 2004
—EERF —EFETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAETT
Accruals et E A 1,971 1,813
Other payables H b fE S 3R 5,648 1,984
7,619 3,797

The carrying amounts of other payables and accruals

approximate their fair values.

HibENRAREFERZREER

HAFERSE -

24. AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 24, EHEE R T RIE
The Group
KEE
2005 2004
—EERE —ETPOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT F#T
China Star (note i) FEE (Bfati) 33,800 —
China Star’s subsidiaries (note ii) FEE KB AR (K i) 1,032 549
34,832 549

The Company

RE
2005 2004
—EERF —EFTNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAETT
China Star (note i) FEE (Bfati) 33,800 —
China Star’s subsidiaries REE 2K B AR - —
33,800 —

Notes:

Hrat

i. The amount due to China Star was unsecured, interest i.
bearing at 1% per annum and matured on 19 April

2006.

ii. The amounts due to China Star’s subsidiaries are ii.
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms

of repayment.

A o B 2 AR D SR - R R
1B B RER-FEAEMA A
cER

J& S B 2 2 B B8 X ) R IA Th M R
# 2B REBEERY -

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]
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25.

26.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER A FINANCE LEASE

The Group REE

25. MEMENERE

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
BiE#HS BREESEE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERF —_TTENF ZTERFE —TTNF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET FET
Amounts payable under 1R & &t & 4
a finance lease: Bz &5 :
Within one year —F K - 10 - 8
In the second to fifth E_EZRFNR
year inclusive (BEEEMF) - — — —
- 10 — 8
Less: Future finance B BIEREE
charges - 2 - —
Present value of A AEIRE
lease obligations - 8 - 8
Less: Amount due for B —FARNENSEE
payment within
one year - 8
Amount due for payment —F1& & & 58

after one year

The Group leased certain of its equipment under a
finance lease. The lease term was 5 years. Interest
was charged at commercial rates and was fixed at the
contract date.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

The Group and the Company

On 5 February 2002, the Group and China Star Group
entered into a licensing agreement pursuant to which
China Star Group granted to the Group the licensing
rights in the PRC and Mongolia in respect of 116
motion pictures for a term of 10 years from 8 April
2002 at a total consideration of HK$33,800,000. The
consideration was settled by the issue of convertible
notes in an aggregate amount of HK$33,800,000 by
the Company.

26.

>

8 WREI BT
#I9E] A Bl B KEE
HEFT L EMRHE -

FE A+ AT R IR R 1B
REBREF AT

R-ZBEZ-—FE-FHAF AK&EBEHESD
BESBEF ST ERE - Bt P
£ % B A 42 1 (& 33,800,000 Jt 15
M EXEFRREREH 2T ERT
AEB H-ZEEZ-_FNANARA
HI10F - ZREBUAQRAETE L
33,800,000 jT 2 Al R IR X+ ©
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26. CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE (Continued) 26. ENATHRRER #)
The Group and the Company (Continued) AEBRAQT (&)
The convertible notes bore interest at 1% per annum ZENREEBZEMNE1EFE - B
which was payable semi-annually in arrears and B¥FLMNABERE  THERZEZT
matured on 19 April 2005. Prior to the maturity, neither AFWEA+ BRI - REIHART - #F
the holder nor the Company had the right to redeem BASARRARGEEER S EKEL
or request for redemption of the notes. The convertible REZRE ZETMKREIRMNE &R
notes carried the right to convert the whole or any AR—ZZEZRFMA Bk 2rikE
part of the outstanding principal amount of the R 4.008 T 2 X8 E (7] T
convertible notes into ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each ) 15 I AR AR v 2 S A B K
in the share capital of the Company at HK$4.00 per BOAGEHABARNRAIRAF B
share, subject to adjustment, at any time on or before EE010B T2 EiMmik - MFAE AR
19 April 2005. The convertible notes might be BRIk SN ARELDASEE R LR
transferred in whole or in part of the outstanding NI N
principal amount into the share capital of the Company
by the holder.
As a result of the share subdivision in January 2005, HR-ZZEZTRF—HETKROIFA -
the conversion price of the convertible notes was MR ER 2 L RERERAEO0
adjusted from HK$4.00 per share of HK$0.10 to B IT 2 4.00/8 AR & E IR E0.01
HK$0.40 per share of HK$0.01 with effect from 17 BIL20408L BT RAF— A
January 2005. +EB AR -
On 19 April 2005, the convertible notes issued by the RZZEZERFHA+T+NAAE  AAAE
Company matured. China Star Group did not exercise TZAMREREE - AEHESEN
the right to convert the outstanding principal amount BEOTGEEMNBEREDXRSERE
of HK$33,800,000 into share capital of the Group and 33,800,000 T H AR EBR A
the Company repaid HK$33,800,000 to China Star im 7~ A 71+ %2 33,800,000/ T T
Group. E&E -
27. TURNOVER 27. 8¥H
2005 2004
—EERRF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T
Distribution of films BITEX 9,382 27,285
Sub-licensing of film rights ERELEITE 10,534 16,319
Sales of financial assets at HEZAFEFA
fair value through profit and loss Bak oRMEE 18,423 14,778
38,339 58,382
—ETRFFR | EXRZEESEERAA
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29.

28. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

28. Hftrzm R H g A

2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Other revenue H fth I 22
Dividend income from financial assets BAFEFAB=®REZ
at fair value through profit and loss EHEEZKRIMWA 627 315
Interest income on bank deposits RITIF R 2 BB A 1,339 14
Sundry income LSRN 100 61
2,066 390
Other income H g A
Gain on disposal of leasehold land HEMRE L REF
and buildings 2 Wz 7,110 —
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS 20. REEE
2005 2004
—EERF —ETWF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEL
(restated)
(&31))
Loss from operations has been KEBEEE R TISIE
arrived after charging:
Allowance for film right deposits B ETERSEE - 1,000
Allowance for inventory obsolescence PREFEEE - 917
Amortisation of prepaid operating T8 {5 4% & 70 4V
lease payments T & 2 8 10 20
Amortisation of film rights B TR 10,332 17,894
Amortisation of goodwill 72 2 8 5 - 3,953
Amortisation of other asset H b & B 5N - 6,644
Auditors’ remuneration % AT B & 500 720
Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 33 1,904
Depreciation of property, plant and EN N
equipment: E -
— owned assets —-BBEE 1,098 1,206
— leased assets —HEEE 10 10
1,108 1,216
Impairment loss recognised in respect B #5278 7 sIE
of prepayments AR 1,188 —
Impariment loss on provision of bad RIBEREE
and doubtful debts VERIEN ! 2,474 1,648
Operating leases rental in respect of HEMZE 2 K&
rented premises HHBEE 900 1,616
Staff costs including directors’ BINAN (B
emoluments EE=MS) -
— Salaries ¥ 6,813 10,008
— Contribution to retirement — R KAE A 5T &
benefits scheme K 143 212
6,956 10,220
Unrealised loss on financial assets BAFEGFABEEZ
at fair value through profit and loss TREEZRFREBAE 3,928 852
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

30. FINANCE COSTS 30. MEER
2005 2004
—EERRF —EENF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FE T

Interest on borrowing wholly ARAFARNBHEEZ
repayable within five years: BEZHE

— convertible notes payable — ER TR RE 100 338
— loan payable — ERER 238 —
— a finance lease — BEMELD 2 2
340 340

31. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 3. EEM S

ARAFIZEZERAMBATESLR
—ERFMITEEMEMK °

The board of directors of the Company is currently
composed of two executive directors and three non-
executive directors.

The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to the
directors of the Company during the year was
HK$1,710,000 (2004: HK$1,830,000). The remuneration
of every director for the years ended 31 December
2005 and 2004 was as follows:

FRNEMNFARAESZS2HEEEA
1,710,000 Tt ( =— & & 1§ F
1,830,000/ 7T) ° @1_7?35&&_
ZENF+—_A=+—HIEFE -
REEZHMMOT :

Contribution to

Salaries retirement
Name of director Fee and bonuses benefit scheme Total
BEfE ik FeREA BAREF G AR )
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
“RREE _TIMF _RERE _STMF CEBRE CTIME ZBBRE CTEMF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
TEz THr Tz TFEr FEx TET TEr T
Mr. Heung Wah Keung MEREA - - - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany ~ BERHE &+ - - - - - - - -
Mr. Lei Hong Wai (note i) &S (Ha) - - 1,341 1,548 9 12 1,350 1,560
Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert ~ EE# 7t & 120 120 - - - - 120 120
Mr. Ho Wai Chi Paul 1 BELE 120 30 - - - - 120 30
Mr. Lien Wai Hung (note ii) & &1 % 4 (Hf&ii) 90 - - - - - 90 =
Mr. Lai Hok Lim (note iii) BEBESE (ff i) 30 120 - - = = 30 120
360 270 1,341 1,548 9 12 1,710 1,830
Notes: Wit -
()  Mr. Lei Hong Wai resigned as a director on 13 October iy ZFHEXENR-FTETAFT+AT=AR
2005. BEES -
(i)  Mr. Lien Wai Hung was appointed as a director on 12 (i) ZEEEEXER-_Z=THFEWNAT+=H
April 2005. BEERES -
(iiiy  Mr. Lai Hok Lim resigned as a director on 12 April (i) RERIEN-_ZTTHRFWMA+=AH
2005. BHEES -

“EThFEFH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 8RR MY R

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

32. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Of the five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include one director
(2004: one) whose emoluments are reflected in note
31 above and amounted to HK$1,350,000 (2004:
HK$1,560,000). The emoluments payable to the
remaining four individual (2004: four) during the year
were as follow:

32. EBEEREHFAL

RAEBRAEZaHALE  Hf—
Z(ZEZENE . —F) BES - HIH
& B EH N EXXHzE31 - 3=1,350,000%
T (ZFEM4E 1,560,000 7T) © &
NEMTFEHKNZ(ZEZTWNEF | T
ZIANTZBEBT :

2005 2004

—ZEERF —EFETMNEF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FET

Salaries and other allowances e REMER 2,244 2,364
Retirement benefits scheme contributions & Kk 18 A 5t & 4 5% 48 48
2,292 2,412

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the directors as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
None of the directors has waived any emoluments
during the year.

FA - ANKE L E A E S A A B
& ERIMANEE 2 528X BB
B - MBEEENFAREEAHE -

33. TAXATION 33. HIHE
2005 2004
—ZEZTHF —ETWF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T
The taxation (charge)/credit is as follows: & (X ) el T :
Hong Kong Profits Tax: EEMEH -
— current year — REE = (284)
— overprovision in prior years — BAFEBRERG - 7
Taxation charge attributable to RNARIREKE AR
the Company and its subsidiaries FEAG TR IE X = (277)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the year ended 31 December 2005 as the Company
and its subsidiaries either have no estimated assessable
profits or their estimated assessable profits are wholly
absorbed by estimated tax losses brought forward.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31
December 2004.

PR 2 B R R B 28 9
S50 1 S 2Ll 31 8 R i 7 B
B A B AR 2 BUR S - AL MR
BE_STREFI_A=1—HIF
R 5598 P BB 1 1 A -

EENBHIRAZE_FTOF+=
A=1— B I FE b RRBOE M A
17.5% K5 H -
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

33. BiE (&)
FR o TREAKSEANZBBAE

33. TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss

before taxation per the consolidated income statement BEHERMBBRAT :
as follows:
2005 2004
“ZZ2RF —ZETME
HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
FET FET
Loss before taxation BR %51 5 /&5 18 (29,664) (268,070)
Taxation at income tax rate RIS R B %
of 17.5% 17.5%: 5 2 I8 5,191 17.5 46,912 17.5
Tax effect of income that is TE SR T &R B0k Fl B
not taxable in determining PARBTBAZ
taxable profit M E 8,554 28.8 606 0.2
Tax effect of expenses that TE R 7 JE 3R B oim 7l
are not deductible e N A] 40 F% 52
in determining tax profit 2B E (11,308) (38.1) (45,632) (17.0)
Underprovision in respect BEFERETR
of prior years - - 7 =
Tax effect of estimated tax RERBELEFIE
losses for which deferred BEZGETHIE
tax assets have not been BREoBBTE
recognised - - (2,170) (0.8)
Tax losses not yet recognised R IER T B8 (2,437) (8.2) = —
Taxation charge for the year REEHIEZH - = 277) (0.1)
In April 2002, April 2003, March 2004, and January RZZTEZ-_FMWMA - :gg F 1y
2005, the Inland Revenue Department (the “IRD”) of A ZEENF=AR_FTZTRF—
Hong Kong issued estimated assessments to Ocean A &ABEE ([B1%B]) MOcean
Shores Licensing Limited (“OSLL”) in respect of its Shores Licensing Limited ([OSLL])
potential tax liabilities for the years of assessments ?Jﬁ/\EEI jljlﬁ/ NMNAFEZT
from 1995/1996 to 2000/2001 in the amount of /TR -FABEFECEER
HK$22,971,000. OSLL has formally objected to the ﬁié1%%%122,971,000,.375%*&%&
estimated assessments. The directors consider SEFL o OSLLE BT AT iR H I EE R
appropriate tax provision has already been made in H o EERBEEUBERRAELE
the financial statements. B2 HIEREE -
At the request of the IRD, OSLL has already paid JERLTS B EK OSLLELME%EE%*&
deposits totaling approximately HK$4,146,000 by way HESNRZ2AXAINZEE 1D
of purchase of tax reserve certificates and payment of 4,146,0005%75 fii 75 B8 R £ E AR R
instalments in cash. There are possible obligations in B ge A EEESNBER KA GEE
penalty and interest arising in respect of the potential AR RAE o
tax liabilities in the event that the objection is settled.
—ETRFFR | EXRZEESEERAA
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

34. LOSS PER SHARE 4. BREE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share SREARAREEEBIRE TSR

is based on the following data: HE
2005 2004
HK$’°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(restated)
(E5)

98

Loss for the purposes of basic loss
per share — net loss for the year

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary
shares:
Interest on convertible notes payable

Rt B BREAE ISR

FTAZEE — AFE

I% BF (29,664) (268,347)
BELTBER - EELE

J& 5 A #2 B RIB ) B - —

Loss for the purposes of diluted loss

AAEESREEEER

per share Az EB#E (29,664) (268,347)
‘000 ‘000
F R T A&

Number of shares fo“%( B

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of basic
loss per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary
shares:

Warrants
Convertible notes payable
Share options

\l:l #iHX%ZX)EETEET
BT A 2 3 3 A% 0
FHEH 4,865,190 4,752,000

BEEBR EETE
. R — -
N ARk ER - =
& B = =

Weighted averaged number of
ordinary share for the purposes
of diluted loss per share

REt 8 &R E B8k
BT A 2 & 3 A% b0 4
15 2 4,865,190 4,752,000

The computation of diluted loss per share for the year
ended 31 December 2005 did not assume the exercise
of the Company’s share options because the effect of
exercising an option to subscribe for an additional
share in the Company would result in a decrease of
net loss per share.

The computation of diluted loss per share for the year
ended 31 December 2004 did not assume the exercise
of the Company’s warrants, convertible notes payable
and share options because the effect of exercising a
warrant, a convertible note payable and an option to
subscribe for an additional share in the Company would
result in a decrease of net loss per share.

HRITERARA ZBREZRBAQ
%Eﬁl\ﬂﬁfﬁH%%ﬁtﬂxﬁéﬁaﬁr%ﬁ/ﬁi”\ '
BUAERE—_TTRE+ A=+
—HLESESREEERFIERR
BETEARE ZBRE -

HRARBRBREBZITEESRRK
HBEHETHE BHHFAEHZE_ZTZN
F+_A=+—HIFEZERES
EBERETERKETEZERRE
& JEHT?Q’HﬂE%&ﬁ%HXT%E RA
7%171§$ R ~ R AR
TF&%HXT%EM IBREINR D 2 &
rLH ﬁtﬂx%?5)$ﬁgﬁﬁﬁxm9°
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

35. ACQUSITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 35. WEEME 1 A
During the year ended 31 December 2005, the RBE_ZTRAF+_A=+—H1E
Company acquired 59.99% interest in Gainful Fortune. FENRN - AR A YEE Gainful Fortune
The fair values of assets acquired and liabilities 259.99%#Em o FTIEEE 2 AT E
assumed are as follows: ERAAEZBERAT
2005 2004
—EBAF —EZNF
Net assets acquired ik & EFE
Other receivables H b fE Y 5K 784 —
Cash and bank balances RERIRITER 95 —
Tax prepayment e F IR 4,133 —
Receipt in advance TE W SR I8 (8,978) =
Other payables and accruals BN RIBREE R (3,690) -
(7,656) —
Goodwill [ 7,656 —
Satisfied by AR
Cash R - -
Analysis of the net inflow in respect of the acquisition WHEMRB AR ZRAFESIN
of a subsidiary:
2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
Cash consideration RERE - =
Cash and bank balances in iR & RiR1T 417
hand acquired 95 -
Net cash inflow in respect of the WERE QR Z
acquisition of a subsidiary WEMAFE 95 —
No turnover was contributed from the subsidiary REBEE-ZTTRF+-_RA=1+—H1
acquired during the year ended 31 December 2005. FER - H&E%ZBH% EIRIZ Y= PiNCS
The subsidiary acquired contributed to the Group a B & EBTRAER - FTUCEERH B A
loss of approximately HK$155,000 for the year. The ARAEE 2 ARFEEBESTRL
subsidiary acquired contributed approximately 155,000 ¢ - FT BB A rl B A%
HK$110,000 to the Group’s net operating cash flows. B RER e mEF M KA 110,000
There is no significant impact of the Group’s cash flows BIL e AEBEEREEBE R R
for investing and financing activities and payment of NBHBEZRERETESXERATE
tax.

“—PTHFFH | SERZEREBEERAA]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

36. COMMITMENTS
(@) Lease commitments
As leasee
At 31 December 2005, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases in respect
of land and buildings which fall due as follows:

36. H&iE

(a)

HEERE
ERABEA

R=2TRF+-A=+—8
AR EIRIER T3 MR E 2 £
b0 R AR R B i S A 2
EREESFRMT :

The Group
AEE

2005 2004
—EBAHF —ZETEWMF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FE T
Within one year —F K 539 981
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_-_ZHFA (BIEEEMT) 38 463
577 1,444

Operating lease payments represent rentals
payable by the Group for its office premises.
Leases are mainly negotiated for an average term
of two years and rentals are fixed for an average
of two years.

As lessor

At 31 December 2005 the Group had contracted
with tenants for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect
of the Group’s property, which fall due as follows:

ELESIEYY PPN LT
NH2H% - BHEERTFHMEF
REEER - mTEmE 2 e E
R -

ERHHEA

R-EEEF+-A=+—8
A BR IS SLA 5T 4R T 88
IR 76 2 74 5 ) 32 1 B 4
SRNZAERERSME -

The Group
rEE
2005 2004
—ZE2hRF —ETMmE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FER FET
Within one year —& R — 26

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not
have any lease commitments.

REER  ARARWEEEAAE
EE o

Riche Multi-Media Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2005



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

36. &IE (&)
H it R B

36. COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(b) Other commitments (b)

() At 31 December 2004, the Group had () RZZEZTEEF+_A=+—
commitments for purchase of film rights H AEEHRERESTE

(i)

(iii)

amounted to approximately HK$56,000,
which were contracted but not provided for
in the financial statements.

At 31 December 2005, the Group had no
commitments for purchase of film rights.

Pursuant to the undertaking letters issued
by the owners of LR FX/LBEREBERA
Al during the year ended 31 December 2003,
they will transfer their ownership in the
company to the Group at price determined
by the valuers in the PRC when the laws in
the PRC allow foreign investors own more
than 51% in the company.

On 9 April 2005, the Group entered into a
conditional sale and purchase agreement
with Leadfirst Limited, a company wholly-
owned by Mr. Benny Ki, as a seller, and Mr.
Benny Ki, as a guarantor, pursuant to which
the Group agreed to acquire 100% of the
issued share capital of Best Winning Group
Limited from Leadfirst Limited at a
consideration of HK$600,000,000. Upon
completion of the conditional sales and
purchase agreement, the consideration shall
be satisfied by the issue of convertible notes
in principal amount of HK$500,000,000 and
the payment of cash of HK$100,000,000. At
31 December 2005, the Group has paid
deposits amounted to HK$40,000,000 to
Leadfirst Limited.

Subsequent to the year end, the Company
announced that the conditional sale and
purchase agreement ceased and determined
on 31 March 2006.

(ii)

(iii)

1T 2 A HE#) 5 56,0007%5
TC ' A EAETIBRTHER
R FEMERAIE LB -

N-FERF+ A=+
B AEEDAEBEEY %
TR -

RELBAFULERAR
RAEZEBEARBE_FT
=F+ZA=+—HLEFE
NBEHZAGES @ WP BRE
BIRFFINRREERBZ LD
AEB51% 2 #am - Bl
Figirh B G EMETE 2B
REFENZ AR HEBE
TAEKHE -

RZZEZTRFMANEH @ &
SEHE-HRLHELES
& % B 2 A Al Leadfirst
Limited (fE & & 75 ) & 42 #F
BEhE (EABFREAN)FIL
ERGEEHE Bt &
% B[/ = LA 600,000,000/%
7T Z KX & [ Leadfirst
Limited! & Best Winning
Group Limitedz & & #
TIRA - REIKREB E s
TRE  REBEBETAR
% %3 /500,000,000/% JT 2
mEREREXM
100,000,000 LR & 2 A
At e RZEERE+=
B=+—H A&EBEM
Leadfirst Limited=x {~f & 2
40,000,000 T 2 & & °

REZERR  ARBEME
FHEEBEHBRE N TN

F=ZF=+—HB&I -

—_—

REEH
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
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37. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 37. URELECROXRS

TRANSACTIONS
(A) Share option scheme (A) EBEREE

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a BEARGR=ZZTZ_F—HA=
special general meeting of the company held on T-HRTZRRENARE @&
21 January 2002, the Company adopted a share B —BEBRRER  ARAK
option scheme (the “Option Scheme”) to replace M—IE AR S (8 AR R 5t

the share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 19 January 2000.

The major terms of the Option Scheme are
summarised as follows:

(@) The purpose was to provide incentives to:

(i) award and retain the participants who
have made contributions to the Group;

D BMRARBAR _—ZZTTF—

AtNLBRMZERESS -

BREAS 2 EZB2HAB AN

T
(@) ZEFEIZBEMER :

() HEERBBIERASE
EEHERMZ2HE

or E %

(i) attract potential candidates to serve (i) ®EIBAIREREIEE
the Group for the benefit of the Rz AL - LA ED
development of the Group. AEEER -

(b) The participants included: (b) ZerdElz2EERE
() — any director or proposed director (i) Z—E$'§ E{EMREKE A
(whether executive or non- o fF ] 4% R R R 5k

executive, including any EE? e RR BR A% ] 2 1
independent non-executive AR BMER 2 TH A
director), employee or proposed 3E 3

employee (whether full time or
part time) of, or

— any individual for the time being —  {ERBITHIEH
seconded to work for, TESHIREE
E(BREEMNE

O W 1T E

EDINEY 1%
BifE B & TR
8 %
any member of the Group or any — {EMERFARZ
controlling shareholder or any company Ao
controlled by a controlling shareholder.
(i) any holder of any securities issued by (ii) ﬁﬁzli% & K B

TR
1ZEET R ES 2
E A 2 B P& AT A
s A N i

(i) — any business or joint venture (iii) $ SEBEMKE A
partner, contractor, agent or © T ] 4% HE R R 2k
representative of, EE? RERRER  E 8§ 2

ERI 2 AER 2 T 5
AT

any member of the Group or any
controlling shareholder or any company
controlled by a controlling shareholder.
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37. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 37. UREZEE 2RO R S (&)

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(A) Share option scheme (Continued) (A) BREE (&)
(b) (Continued) (b) (&)
(iliy (Continued) (iiiy (&)
— any person of entity that provides — 7%$E & {F ] A
research, development or other = B/NCI KR P2
technological support or any T I B ok FR A
advisory, consultancy, PR R 122 1] 2 A ]
professional or other services to, NAZ AR

HaBBH K
BE - KEASK
(e
— any supplier, producer or licensor — MASEEEEK
of films, television programmes, I=E/NCIR e R
video features, goods or services 2 A% PR Sk B R R
to, P& R 122 ] 2 A ]
NEREHRE -
77l 28 3 HL 4th Bl
X 1% S {F f7] EE
il - K HE
s H th AR 75 2 1
A ALHAA
— any customer, licensee (including — RAEEE[K
any sub-licensee) or distributor of = /N I g
films, television programmes, #E {% B8 3% FR 12 A

video features, goods or services
of, or

any landlord or tenant (including
any sub-tenant) of,

any member of the Group or any controlling
shareholder or a company controlled by a
controlling shareholder.

and, for the purposes of the Option Scheme,
shall include any company controlled by one
or more persons belonging to any of the
above classes of participants.

B3R 2 5 2 2
RARRTY -
TIRAA - P
=% - BN
1 2 F fa 4 e
LT
A
AEBE@LS
A
2.2 5 1 0
Rizhl2 EmA
A2 EY

it

\\@
o @ =
?u‘::

N
T

NS I
&

of g

)
32k 57 K % Tk

PR - B o3

TEINBRR - 3
Ol >
HITWES -
24 5 558 i 0

(=

BTN R R 2 NS >R 0 m
I

PDRIZBE SN BERN B2
EMRREE

‘H

ApBEhkigstalins - 81

i B ERIER R Z

— {75 LA

2 mEZS 2 EM AT

“ETRhFEFH | EX

ZRERE

BRAT]

103



104

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
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37. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(A) Share option scheme (Continued)

()

The maximum number of shares in respect
of which share options might be granted
under the Option Scheme must not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of approval of the
Option Scheme and such limit might be
refreshed by shareholders in general
meeting. The total maximum number of
shares which might be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding share options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue
from time to time. The total number of shares
available for issue under the Option Scheme
at the date of this annual report was
approximately 475,401,800, which
represented 9.22% of the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of this
annual report.

The maximum number of shares in respect
of share which share options might be
granted to a participant, when aggregate
with shares issued and issuable (including
exercised and outstanding options and the
options cancelled) under any share option
granted to the same participant under the
Option Scheme or any other share option
scheme within any 12 month period, must
not exceed 1% of the shares in issue form
time to time.

The exercise period should be any period
fixed by the board of directors upon grant
of the share option but in any event the
share option period should not go beyond
10 years from the date of offer for grant.

There was no requirement for a grantee to
hold the share option for a certain period
before exercising the share option save as
determined by the board of directors and
provided in the offer of grant of share option.

The acceptance of a share option, if
accepted, must be made within 30 days from
the date of grant with a non-refundable
payment of HK$1 from the grantee to the
Company.

37. UREZEE 2RO R S (&)

(A)

BRESE ()

()

RIEERE SR H 2B
ERTSRZBDRSEE
e BH EERETEE
HAXRQA B 17T KA
10%  ZE LR AHK
HRBREAS FER o T
FERE AT B R H
B R AE AT &R M AT
Z T B RE R BT 2 B D
LRR#EEE - NEBREaTEE
EITRR1D30% ° PN )
B HAAR 15 B2 A% e 5t 21 Ay i
T2 R MDBEHENY A
475,401,8000% -+ 15 7% 5F 3R
HEAARAD ETRAK
9.22% °

BR2EERE 2 BRERR
W Rz Bin AR e i EE R
Ef121E A B AR BB
P v T B 2l A2 1A EL 4t 8 A
AHEIER 2B IRE (B
BEITE - mAITEREE
5 BB RHE) 2 31T & A
BOZBRNESHE - TF
BETRCETRMN1% -

TE R AR B EE B
BEEeETrE 2 MM #
TEBBERT N E BT
104 ©

BRE=eEE R LBRE
BEMBREESN  WERE
A ATATT (50 B IR Bl B 45
BRERE 2 &EMR -

SR RE N ZE A I B HRRE AT
S0R AEH - MmEAR AR
% AN B 2B [ AR R B S SR AT
R[ElZFHIBUETT o
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37. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 37. UREZEE 2RO R S (&)

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(A) Share option scheme (Continued) (A) BREE (&)
(h) The exercise price of a share option must (hy BEREZITEEER/TIIZ
be highest of: ST
(i) the closing price of the share of the () A2FROHAEEABE
Company on the date of grant which HMAERZXSH)Z
day must be a trading day; W& s
(i) the average closing price of the share
of the Company for the 5 trading days (i) ARXFTROEBEERH
immediately preceding the date of ERASER SR 2
grant; and HHE &
(iiiy the nominal value of the share of the (iiiy AARRHDZEE °
Company.
()  The life of the Option Scheme is effective () FEEARAERTEl 2B BH B R

HEEF10FERHA -

for 10 years from the date of adoption until
the date of expiry.

TREBALARENFBL
B B A 1 B P 2 DR AR T 8
AR E BB 2 15 -

The following table discloses details of the
Company'’s share options granted and the Option
Scheme held by the employees and movements
during the year.

Number of share options

BEREHE

Outstanding Outstanding

at 1 January at 31

2004 and Granted December

Exercise 1 January 2005 during 2005

Category of Date price Exercisable ~ W=ZZME-F-A 2005 R-ZFBLfE

participants of grant per share period R-2%1F W-ZERF t-ZA=1-H

SREER RHA®  BROKE s -A-BHATE i AT

HK$ (note i) (note i)
BT (Kt ai) (B i)

E8 8 March 2002 0.26 8 March 2002 — 190,000,000 — 190,000,000
ZER-E=ANA 7 March 2012
“ZE-E-AN\HE
ZE-ZEZA+HA

€S 13 December 2004 0.194 13 December 2004 — 275,700,000 — 275,700,000
—ZTME 12 December 2014
+-A+=H “EENE+-B+=AE
“E-WmET-ATZH

465,700,000 — 465,700,000
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—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

37. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 37. UREZEE 2RO R S (&)

106

TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(A) Share option scheme (Continued)

(i)  (Continued)
Notes:

(i) The exercisable period commenced on the
date of grant of the relevant share options.

(i)  No share option was granted, cancelled nor
exercised during the year.

(B) Share-based payment compensation

Following to the adoption of HKFRS2, Share-
based Payment, the fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of
the options after 7 November 2002 is recognised
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted.

Share options granted under the Option Scheme
are not expensed as the options were all vested
and not subject to requirements of HKFRS 2.

38. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

With effect from the 1 December 2000, the Group has
set up a defined contribution retirement scheme, the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”), for all the eligible employees of the Group.
The Group did not provide retirement benefits for its
employees prior to set up of the MPF Scheme.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to
maximum of HK$1,000 per employee and they can
choose to make additional contributions. The
employer’s monthly contributions are calculated at 5%
of each employee’s monthly salaries up to a maximum
of HK$1,000 (the “Mandatory Contribution”). The
employees are entitled to 100% of the employer’s
Mandatory Contribution upon their retirement at the
age of 65 years old, death or total incapacity.

(A) BERAESE (&)
i (&
FitsE -

() TEARBBERER
B AR o

(i) & A E B K EER
ho EHRITE -

(B) MR XXMz %M

BRINE 5 B 75 1R 85 2% AR
BREAXN2ZREE  R-FF
— & AL BRETBRENR
I (8 B IRTS 2 A FERR A
X it o RBEBATE i 2
SHEHEEEET 2 BREL D
FEERE -

R IR B B AT 81X L 2 BRI HE
TeaxiH RARZEHBRED
ERE  BRAETHEEMBER
SFENFIRZHRE o

38. RIKERIEH &

—ETTEI-F-BE AL
AFEAARERRY —HEEAMAR
RIKEE — RAMEAESHE (%
BaEEl) - RETBRES A -
7K 4 B3 4% 5 F B 1% 4 (T R OB
A o

REBRESE - BEHAZE A
5% (&% LA & {& 81,000/& T RIR) 1F
HEsR - W@ B R BRIMEK - B
TEBAZEFTDERZEE AFH5% (&
% A1,0008 T AR ) 51 & (158 Hl 14
) o EERIR65ERRIK « Hith 3T
ERETHENRE2BESREE 2R
BT o
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

39. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following material
transactions with related parties:

(@) On 5 February 2002, the Group and China Star
Group entered into a territory supply agreement
whereby China Star Group, during the term of 3
years from 8 April 2002, granted in favour of the
Group a first right of refusal to acquire the
exclusive distribution rights excluding the
theatrical and internet rights in respect of each
film in the PRC and Mongolia and an option to
acquire the theatrical rights.

Pursuant to the territory supply agreement, the
Group paid an amount of HK$5,000,000 to China
Star Group as a deposit for the grant of the first
of refusal to acquire the distribution rights and
as security for the license fees payable under the
territory supply agreement to be entered into. If
the Group elects to acquire the distribution rights,
a territory distribution agreement in respect of
the film will be entered into pursuant to which
the Group shall pay a license fee in respect of
each film ranging from approximately HK$200,000
to HK$1,000,000, calculated by reference to its
grading. The distribution rights in respect of a
film will be for a period of 10 years. In relation to
the option to acquire the theatrical rights, the
additional license fee shall be equal to the balance
of the total income received by the Group in
respect of the exploitation of such theatrical rights
before payment of any distribution expenses but
after deducting a sum equal to 20% of the said
total income which shall be retained by the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the
Group acquired the distribution rights of five films
(2004: 10) from China Star Group at a total
consideration of approximately HK$3,600,000
(2004: HK$8,500,000) and the theatrical rights of
five films (2004: six) from China Star Group at a
total license fee of approximately HK$5,347,000
(2004: HK$4,970,000) pursuant to the relevant
territory distribution agreements.

In April 2005, the territory supply agreement
expired and China Star Group settled the deposit
of HK$5,000,000 with the Group.

39. EXHEALRS

FA - AEBEZERBEATRZN
™

(@ AEER-_TZZE_F_HAHHE
R B 5T S s T A
PHEEFE-EET-_FMAN
ARFIFARAEEELESE
BEE UEESPEXEPEH
FEHZBRETE (TEER
BRER BRI ITRE) RIBIERE
B R o

REHMERERZE  AEEER
FR 2 £ & ¥ 155,000,000 T 2
e UREBEEBRTEZEL
BEEE  WIEABT M HEEET
HEENZEFTFERRES °
AEEEZEEETE  BIAR
BRI EEE R o BIFE
TH# - AEEEREIER
NERBRETRFNAEZEFE
B © B % 200,000% Tt &
1,000,000 1% - HEHEF 2
MR BETEAI10FE - ZREE
BEENBE, B MR
JEN 2 BINEFERBHESER K
£ B FE Al iR AR AE AT A UL
A (REFBETHI) kB AEE
REFIE (L B A20%) 1& 2
fREE o

REBEE-_ZZRAF+_-_A=1+—
HIEFER  AEBREARHEH
B 21T 3 NERED
3,600,000 T (Z 2 Z M 4F :
8,500,000/ 7o) M+ B 2 & B U
BERAREY (TN F : +30)
ZEEITRE  MAEB IS BILAML
B EF & B #)5,347,0000 T (=&
Z P04 ¢ 4,970,000 7T) A H
ESEUBRF(ZETZTNE
JNEB) B Z PR AE o

R-ZZREM A - & e
ZEE®m MPBEEEEEMRAX
£ B 57 115,000,000/ 7T 2 1% 4 o
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31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
—EFRFFZA=+—H(Ex)

39. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(o) During the year, the Group entered into the

39. EXBHEALRS #®)

(b) AEEFRNETHEKEETT

following transactions with China Star Group: P35
2005 2004
—EERRF —EENF
Nature of transactions Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
REEE K &t FET FET
Interest expense A2 X H
— Loan — BERXZH (i) 100 —
— Convertible notes payable — ERNABERES (i) 238 338
Post-production expenses & B RE ST (iii) 736 1,781
Notes: Bfat -
(i)  Interest expense was calculated at 1% per annum (i) MERAZBBEARAFTMFEHE

in accordance with the terms of the loan of
HK$33,800,000 granted by China Star to the
Company.

(i) Interest expense was calculated at 1% per annum
in accordance with the terms of the convertible
notes payable issued by the Company.

(iii)  The post-production expenses were determined
at prices agreed between the parties.

(c) During the year ended 31 December 2004, the
Group had interest receivable of HK$1,600,000
from an associate. The interest was calculated at
1% per annum in accordance with the terms of
the convertible notes issued by the associate.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the
Group had no interest receivable from the
associate as the Group exercised the right under
the convertible notes to convert the outstanding
principal amount of HK$160,000,000 into shares
of the associate. Details of amount due from and
the convertible notes issued by the associate are
set out in notes 11 and 17 to the financial
statements.

(d) During the year ended 31 December 2004, the
Group granted the hotel and intranet distribution
rights in the PRC in respect of 24 films to an
associate at a total consideration of
HK$6,384,000 in accordance with the agreements
entered into between the parties.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the
Group did not grant any hotel and intranet
distribution rights in respect of films to the
associate.

% IH 2 & 533,800,000 T 2
IR EMEARFE o

(i) MERZBRERDBMEITRE
AT R IR R IR 2 IR IR F A =X
12 E o

@iy BHAREIERBZLESHIBE
ZEIRERE °

(c) MEBZE_ZZNF+_A=+—
BIEFE - ANEBE R LD F]
2 F B4 A1,600,000/% 7T ° F &
RIEZHE N F BT BRKRE
B2 IGERIRERE1EFTE -

REBEE-_ZTRFEF+-_A=1+—
BIEFE  AEBEHEARNEE
TR ERIB N 2#F - 8
7 & [/ 7K & %5 160,000,0007% 7T
HahZBENa 2 i&Hp » mE
M RZ B & A R U ER 2 F) B, o B &
N A BT 2 AR AR T E B
BN RIFIB 2 FE I D B E R B S
HMARMEFEIT1 217 ©

d REBEZ_ZEENF+_A=+—
BIEFE  AEERBEESEL
ZWER—HBEARREE R
24 MELEPBE 2B E KA
ZEEITHE B {EA 6,384,000
BT e

REBE_TTAF+_A=1—
BIEFE - AN K E AR
RNAEEE A RAER A E R A
WMzBITRE-
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39. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(e)

(f)

(h)

On 19 April 2005, the convertible notes of
HK$33,800,000 issued by the Group to China Star
Group matured. China Star Group did not exercise
the right to convert the outstanding principal
amount of HK$33,800,000 into shares of the
Company and the Company repaid
HK$33,800,000 to China Star Group. Details of
the convertible notes payable to China Star Group
are set out in note 26 to the financial statements.

On 19 April 2005, China Star granted a one year
term loan of HK$33,800,000 to the Company. The
loan is unsecured, interest bearing at 1% per
annum and repayable on 19 April 2006. Details
of the amount due to China Star are set out in
note 24 to the financial statements.

On 7 July 2007, the Group disposed its leasehold
land and buildings to China Star Group at a total
consideration of HK$9,000,000. The consideration
was agreed between the parties based on arms’
length negotiations with reference to a property
valuation done by an independent firm of
professional chartered surveyors appointed by
China Star Group.

The board of directors of the Company (including
the independent non-executive directors)
considered the terms of the disposal to be on
normal commercial terms and fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the Company’s
shareholders.

The disposal constitutes a discloseable and
connected transaction for the Company under the
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. Please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 7 July 2005
and circular dated 29 July 2005 for details.

Details of the amounts due to China Star Group
are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

39. EXBHEALRS #®)

(e)

R-ZEZREWMA+IE » AR
Al mHREESEBEETZ
33,800,0007% JT 2 AJ #2 i% 2= #% &
HY o AR R & B 1T (A A A
7 8 [8] 7N 4 %8 33,800,000 7T 7,
G NN ) O 2 NN T
E % 288 33,800,0005% 7T °
[ENTPHRESEEZAIBKRER 2
FIEH RS RAME26 o

RZZEERAFMNA+ILH  FE
ERARARRTEHE—F2ER
33,800,000/ 7T - ZEE R AE
BH - BFFEANER1EFENREAR
—ETRFNAB+NLBEE - E
e B2 FRIE 2 5F B E R B 75 R
= HI5E24 -

R-_ZEZERF+LA+LH A&EE
MPREEEHEERE LR
= - #{E 59,000,000/ 7T °
RETHITYOHFEL2ERFRRHE
EBEI 2B Y EEEFIE
B RRIFTEZ EMBERAFTE
P& E °

ARFEES (BIEB Y NI
SE)RA - HEZ ERGH—
BELER ABATAR
HaARDAREZ 2% -

BB ETRAE14E - HEBEK
ARBZBATHBERBERS -
HEB2HARANHIR _FF
EFEtAtBR-_ZETHFELA
“thBREZAMmRBE -

ENTPEERRZFBHRYH
R FE24 o
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39. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. EXHEEALIRS (®)

(Continued)
(i)  Compensation for key personnel management () FEEBEEAESHH
Remuneration for key personnel management, FTEEEABHH (B2EMES

including amount paid to the Company’s directors FM 3B E T TR ARG E
and certain of the highest paid employee, as ERETEaHEEZESH) W
disclosed in notes 31 and 32 to the financial T :

statements, is as follows:

2005 2004
—EBAHF —ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEL
Salaries e 3,276 3,186
Contribution to retirement R RAB A T &4 5K
benefits scheme 36 36
3,312 3,222
40. LITIGATION 40. A

At the date of this annual report, save as disclosed RERBE  BRTNXAIEEEN K
below, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries AR E MM B A R I &S R A
was engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material BEARFDRHME  MRAESZSHAA - N
importance and no litigation or claim of material SEERKE AR MESFANERSE

importance known to the directors to be pending or ANFAHKER ©

threatened against any member of the Group.

R-_ZZERF=A=1+H " BWBERR
RREBEE-—NNAN—AANAFEE

The Commissioner of Inland Revenue had issued
proceedings on 30 March 2005 against OSLL, a

110

subsidiary of the Company, in respect of an aggregate
amount of outstanding taxation of HK$13,928,226 in
respect of the years of assessments from 1998/1999
to 2000/2001. Provision for this amount has been made
in the Group’s audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2005 and OSLL is currently in
discussions with the Inland Revenue Department as to
whether such taxation is payable and how to settle
this matter.

—EEE/—ETFE LT REE
AR TIIES 13,928,226 It [A]
KRRKIBA 7OSLL¢Eﬁ/£¢ﬁ§jJ
RAREREBE_TETERAFE+_A=
= Emirz,%%wﬂ&&%qw
ZEEEELNEE  MAQRHEIEE
ﬁ%?ﬁﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁlﬁ%‘s 3 JE {5 I 0 o] 7

Riche Multi-Media Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2005



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0% R R KA

31 December 2005 (in HK Dollars)
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EEREEE

RZEEXF_A++tH  x%
B £2 Northbay Investments

41. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(i) On 17 February 2006, the Group entered into a (i)
conditional sale and purchase agreement with

Northbay Investments Holdings Limited, pursuant
to which the Group would acquire 100% interest
in Shinhan-Golden Faith International
Development Limited and a sale loan, at an
aggregrate consideration of approximately
HK$266,064,350. The consideration shall be
satisfied by the allotment and issue of
1,330,321,745 shares issued at HK$0.20 per
share. Please refer to the Company’s

Holdings Limiteds] 32 B & {4+ &
Efp 0 Bl AEBEFZAR
8 4 266,064,350 JT U B&
Shinhan-Golden Faith
International Development
Limitedz 22z o RE G AZ
B 0.207% T BZ % & % 17
1,330,321,7458 A% 15 SZ 1+

announcement dated 23 February 2006 for details.

(i) On 9 April 2005, the Group entered into a iy RZZTEZTRFWANEB &%
conditional sale and purchase agreement with HEEHEEZEZEAR
Leasdfirst Limited, a company wholly-owned by Leadfirst Limited ({fE& & 75
Mr. Benny Ki, as a seller, and Mr. Benny Ki, as a 40 E B ({/E?%f%”&/\) SR
guarantor, pursuant to which the Group agreed EHEERE  Fu - A%
to acquire 100% of the issued share capital of = % X € 600,000,000/

w#mmv
Hgﬁuwﬂﬂmmwmm

Best Winning Group Limited from Leadfirst Leadflrst leltedﬁﬁ %1;
Al

Limited at a consideration of HK$600,000,000. Winning Group LimitedZ #l £
Subsequent to the year end, the Group fTHxZIK RERE « REER
announced that the conditional sale and purchase TEAE=F—H8 2HHIK
agreement ceased and determined on 31 March BEEHRLERIE - F1BHR
2006. Please refer to the Company’s R-ZEERF=A=1+—H%
announcement dated 31 March 2006 for details. /N (il
On 19 April 2006, the Company announced that RZZEZEREFMA+AE - AR
the repayment date of the initial deposit and RIEM Bl LR 5 29 &
further deposit totaling HK$40,000,0000 in regard & M — i & 42040,000,000
to the aforementioned deal, will be extended to a BLTZERBHBERE-ZZT
date falling on or before 30 April 2006, of which NEMA=ZT B ZAT 0 8
constitutes a discloseable transaction under REMRAFEI4ET ZATHEE
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules and is also subject R RABET FHHRAEFE13.13
to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.13 B BBEER - YIT R RiE—
of the Listing Rules. The initial deposit and further Wik e EEEF B FF EN6E
deposit shall be refunded to the Group on or BRZEEZRNFHA=+HxZ
before 30 April 2006 with interest accruing thereon ARETAEE - FEBLHEA
at the rate of 6% per annum. Please refer to the RARZZEZNFMA+NLET
Company’s announcement dated 19 April 2006 /Nl
for details.
42. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS 42, Lk RE F
As further explained in note 2 to the financial AN FEIERER Mo E — S E - A
statements, due to the adoption of new HKFRSs during NN EBRMNFTE S ERE LR
the current year, the accounting treatment and W HRERPETFTERANGES 225t
presentation of certain items and balances in the BRIBAHZERENAFRAKLEERIEET -
financial statements have been revised to comply with LFEFBTE - At ' ERBEEZLKE
the new requirements. Accordingly, comparative EHNOENLEY  UREAFEFEZZE
amounts have been reclassified and restated to BIAR R EARIB AL ©

conform with the current year’s presentation and
accounting treatment.

43. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 43.

The financial statements were approved by the board HBBRREN BT NENA -+ M
of directors on 24 April 2006. SPACE = i -
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